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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 408 ANNUAL GEMERAL MEETIMNG OF THE
MEMBERS OF 5&T CORPORATION LIMITED WILL BE HELLD ON FRIDAY, THE 13™ DAY
OF SEFTEMEBER 2024 AT 300 PAM. THROUGH VIDED CONFERENCING (V') f OTHER
AUDIO-VISUAL MEANS ("OAVM') WITH DEEMED LOCATION AS THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT 195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUMBAI 400 006, TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toadopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company both on Standalone and Consolidated
operatiens for the Financlal Year ended March 31, 2024,

2. Toappoint & Director in place of Mr. Ajay Saval (DIN:01791689), who retires by rotation and
being eligible otfers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. Ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditor in Casual Vacancy by the Board
Ta comsider and, if thewght fit, to pass, the jollewring resolckion as are Ordinary Eesolution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursnant to Section 139%) and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder {including any statutory modification(s} or
re-enactment thereof tor the time being in torce), the applicable provisions of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
consent and approval of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of
M/s. MLE and Associates LLI. Chartered Accountants, a Peer reviewed frm having Firm
Registration No. 138605W /W1240, as Stamtory Auditor of the Company for FY 2024-25,
made by the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution passed on August 5, 204, to
fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation of erstwhile Statutory Auditor, to hold such office
until the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as may be approved
by the Board of Directors of the Company,”

4. Appointment of Statutory Auditor
To consider and, if thewglt fif, to pass, the following resoliction as an Ordinany Resoletion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules thereunder {inchuding any statutory modification{s) or
re-enactment thereof for the tme being in torce), the applicable provisions of Securities and
Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
and based on recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company, consent and approval of the Shareholders be and is hereby accorded for
appointment of M/s. MLE and Associates LLF, Chartered Accountants, a Peer reviewed firm
having Firm Registration Mo, 138605W /W1 00240, as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold



such office from the conclusion of this e, 400 Annual General Meeting tll the conclusion of
15 Annual General Meeting at such remuneration as may be approved by the Board of
Dhirectors of the Company from time to time.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is herelwy
authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this regard.”

5. Regularisation of appointment of Mr. Tejas Shah, Additional Director, by appointing him
as Director liable to retire by rotation

To covesider and, if thewght fit, to pass, the jollowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution,

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provision of Section 149, 152, 160, 161 and other applicable
provisions, it any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder (induding
any statutory modification{s) or re-enactiment thereot for the time being in force) the applicable
provisiors of Securibes and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligabons and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Tejas Shah (DIN: 00079%082) who was appomited as an
Additional Director of the Company, in the category of Non-Executive Non-Independent
Director by the Board of Directors vide resolution passed on 8= July 2024 and who holds office
up to the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under section 160
of the Companies Act, 2013 propesing his candidature for the otfice of the Director, be and is
hereby appointed as Director of the Company, lable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director be and is hereby autheorised to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be required in this regard.”

By Order of the Board

For S&T Corporation Limited

Shailesh Paranjape
Company Secretary
Membership Mo, A6F181

Flace: Mumbai

Date: August 9, 2024

Registered Office:

195, Walkeshwar Road,

Mumbai 400 (06

CIN: L51900NMH1 984 PLC0331 73

Websibe: wirw. stclcodn

E-mail ¢s.50c 20228 pmail.com

Motes:

1. The Ministry of Corporate Adfairs ("MCA") inter-alia vide its General Circular Mos. 14/ 2020
dated April 8, 2020 and 1772020 dated April 13, 2020, tollowed by General Circular Nos.
20/ 2020 dated May 5, 2020, 10/ 2022 dated December 28, 2022 and subsequent circulars issuexd
in this regard, the latest being General Circular No. 09/2023 dated 25% September 2023
(collectively referred to as “MCA Clreulars”) has permitied the holding ol the Annual General




Meeting trough Video Conferencing [(“VC") or through other Audio-Visual Means
(“OAVMT), without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue. Parsnant to
MCA Circulars, since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of
Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of Proxies by
the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance
Slip are not annexed to this Motice. Further since the Meeting will be held by VC/OAVM, the
requirement of attaching route map tor the AGM to the Notice is not applicable,

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 ("the Act™), SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™) and
MCA Circulars, the 40 Annaal General Meeting ("Meeting” or "AGM”) of the Company is
being held through VC/OAVM on Friday, 13% day of September 2024 at 500 pm. (IST). The
proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the
Company situated at 195, Walkeshwar Road, Mumbai 400 006,

Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to attend and vote
at the AGM through VC/OAVM facility, Corporate Members fInstitutional Investors {ie.
other than individuals, HUFs, MRIs etc.) who are intending to appoint their authorized
representatives pursuant to Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, as the case may be, to attend the
AGM through VO or OAVM or to vote through remote e-voting are requested to send a
certified copy of the Board Resolution or authorisation to the Scrufinizer by e-mail at
pushpal@mpeanghavi.com with a copy marked to cs.stcl 1 2@ zmail com

3. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC /OAVM will be counted for

the purpose of reckoning the quorm under Section 103 of the Act.

Submission of questions or queries prior o AGM,/ Registration of Speakers: Members who
would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register themselves
as a speaker, during the period from Tuesday the 3= day of September X024 to Tuesday, the
10# day of September 2024 by sending email to cs.stcl 2022@ pmail.com Such questions shall
be taken up during the meeting or replied by the Chairman of the Mesting suitably. Members
who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail address
mentioning their name, DP ID and client [D/Folio no, No. of shares, PAN, mobile number to
5.5l 20220 matl.ocom on or before Tuesday the 10= day of September 2024. Those Members
who have registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views, ask
questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to resimict the number of speakers
as well as the speaking time depending upon the availability of ime at the AGM.

. Inlinewith the MCA Cinculars, the notice of the 40t AGM along with the Annual Report for

FY 2023-24 are being sent only by elecironic made to those Members whose e-mail addresses
are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may please note that this Motice

and Annual Report 2023-24 will also be available on the Company's website at www stcloo. in
and on website of BSE Limited at www.bseindis.com .

. Meambers ara requested to notity immediately about any change in their postal address/E-

Mail address / dividend mandate/bank details to their Depository Participant (DP) in respect
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of their shareholding in DEMAT mode and in respect of their phivsical shareholding to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transter Agent, viz. Link Intime India Private Ltd having its
office at C -101, 247 Park, LBES Marg, Vikhooli West, Mumbai 400 083/E-Mail -

mit.helpdesk@linkintime.coin.

Mandatory Linkage of PAN with Aadhaar: SEBI has vide its Circulare mandated furnishing
of details of PAN, email address, mobile number, bank account and nomination by
shareholders holding securities in physical form. Further, it has also been stated that folios
wherein any one of the cited document [ details are not furnished or made available, the
relevant foliofs) shall be frozen by the Registrars and Transfer Agent of the Company (ETA).
Keeping the above statubory requirements in view, members holding shares in physical form
are requested to fumish valid PAN, KYC details, Bank details, Momination details etc.
immediately to the Company/RTA, to ensure that their folics are not frozen. Members
holding shares in electronic (DEMAT) form are requested to verify and update immediately
any changes in their address or bank database etc,, to their respective Deposibory Participants
with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts, The forms for furnishing the requisite
information/ details/ documents can be downloaded from the website of the ETA at
www linkintime.co.in.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify
the Company of any change in address/e-mail 1d or staying abroad or demise of any
members as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat accountis)
dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned
Depository Participants and holdings should be veritied.

Members who hold shares in physical form in mnltiple folios in identical names or joint
accounts in the same order of names are requested to send share certiticates to the Company
for consolidation into a single folio, Members who hold shares in physical form are advised
to convert their shareholding in dematerialized form with any depository participant.

In all correspondences with the Company, members are requested to quote their
account/ folic numbers and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized form, they
must quaote their DF 1D and Client 1T Nois).

General instructions for accessing and participating in the AGM through VC,/OAVM Facility
- Members can join the AGM via VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 15 minutes atter
the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by tollowing the procedure
mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will
be made available for 1000 members on first come tirst served basis, This will net include
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personmel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee,
Momination and Eemuneration Committes and Stakeholders Relationship Committes etc,,
who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come tirst served
basis. Members of the Company under the category of Institutional Shareholders are
encouraged to attend and participate in the AGM throngh VO /OAVM and vote there at.



12 The Board of Directors have appointed ACS Pushpal Sanghavi, Partner of M/ s. M P Sanghavi
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b Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (holding 1C5S] Certificate of Practice Mo, 22008} as
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting through E-Voting system at
the AGM in a fair and transparent manmer.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rula
20 of the Companies (Management and Adminstrabion) Rules, 2014 and in pursuance to
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meeting ssued by Institute of Company
Socretaries of India, vour Company is providing facility of remote e voting to its Members in
respect of all the businesses to be transacted in the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
engaged M/s. Link In-time India Private Limited (Link In-time) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the anthorised agency. The facility of casting votes by members
using remote e voting system as weall as e voting on the date of AGM will be provided by
Link In-time.

The remote E-Voting period for all items of businesses contained in this notice of AGM shall
commence from Tuesday the 10% day of September. 2024 at 9.00 AM. (I5T} and will end on
Thursday the 12+ day of September, 2024 at 500 PM. (IST). The remote E-Voting module
shall be disabled by Link In-time for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast
by any Member, he/she shall net be allowed to change it subsequently.

The cut-off date tor determining the eligibility of shareholders to exercise remote E-Voting
rights and attendance at AGM is Friday 6% day of September 2024, A person, whose name is
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by
the Depositories as on the abovementioned cut-off date, shall be entitled to avail the t'an.ht'l,
of remote E-Voting or voting at the meeting through electronic mode, The voting rights ot
shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date. A person who is not a Member as on the cut-off date should
treat this Motice for information purpose only.

Those Members, who attend the AGM and have not cast their vote on the Eesolutions
through remate e-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to voie
through e voting system during the AGM. The Members who have cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend,/ participate in the AGM but shall not be entitled
to cast their vote again. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for E-Voting
before casting their voie,

At the AGM. the Chairman of the meeting shall after discussion on the resolutions on whidh
roting is to be held, allow wvoting by electronic means to all those members who attend the
meeting but have not casted their votes by availing the remate E-Voting facility.

The Scrutimzer shall, immediately atter the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will tirst
download the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remaote
E-Voring in the presence of at least 2 {fwo) witnesses not in the employment of the Company,
Thereafter the Scrutinizer shall, submit a consolidated Scratinizer’s report of the total votes
cast in tavour or against, if any, to the Chairman or the Company Secretary who shall



19.

20.

countersign the same and declare the result of voting forthwith, The result of e-voting along
with consolidated Scrutinizer's report will be declared upon conclusion ot the Meeting,
within the permissible timelines,

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the
Company viz. www.stcleoin and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchange. The
Resolutions, if approved, shall be deemed to be passed, on the date of AGML

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

The remote e voting period begins on and from Tuesday 10% September 2024 at 9.00
AM. I5T) and will end on Thursday 12% September 2024 at 500 P.M. (IST). The
remote e-voting module shall be disabled by Link In.time for voting thereafter.
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members,/Beneficial Owners as on
the Cut-off e, & September 2024 may cast their vote electronicallv. The voting right
of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share inthe paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date.

{i)

{ii)

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is
given below:
A. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with N5DL

1.

aasi

Existing IDeAS user can vislt the e-3ervices website of NSDL viz.
https: /S eservices nsdLeom either on a personal compatter or on a mobile, On
the e-Services home page click on the "Beneticial Owner” jcon under "Login®”
which is available under TDeAS' section, this will prompt yvou to enter your
existing User [T and Password, Alter successtul authentication, you will be able
to sse e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on "Access to e
Voting " under e-Voting services and vou will be able to see e-Voting page, Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider name ie. LINKINTIME and you
will be readirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote during the
remmote e-Voting period

i you are not regisiered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register is available
at hitps:/ feservices nsdlcom Selact "Register Online for TDeAS Portal” or click
at hitps:/ feservices nsdleom/ SecureWeb/ TdeasDirectReg jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Dpen web browser by typing the following
URL: hitps:/ / eservices nsdl.com efther on a personal computer or on a malile.
Omee the home page of e-Voling system is launched, click on the feon "Login"
which Is available under ‘Shareholder/Member' section, A new screen will
open, You will have to enter yoor User ID {ie, vour sixkeen-digit demat account
mumber Dold with MNSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown
oi the sereenn Atter successhal authentication, vou will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name of
e-Voting service provider name Le. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to
“InstaVole” website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL
Existing users who have opted for Easi /Easiest, can login throngh their user id
and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without



(idi)

any  further authentication. The URL for users to login  to
Easi/Easiestare httpa:/web cdslmdia.com/myensitoken Home/TLogn o
https:/‘web.cdshindia. com/myeasitoken/Registration/ EasiestiRegistration and
click on New System Myeasi.
Atter successtul login of Easi /Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting
Menu The Menu will have links to an e-Voting service provider e,
LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIME and yvou will be redirected to "TrstaVote”
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
3. It the user is not registered tor Easi/Easiest, option to register 15 available

at hetps.'web cdslindia comdmyeasitokenRegistration EasiRegistration

https s Sweb odelimdaa. com/myveasi tolen/ RepistrahionEasiestBanstaahion

]

4. Alternatively, the user can directy access e-Voting page by providing demat
account number and PAN No, from a link in www.edslindia com home page.
The system will authenticate the user by sending OTF on registered Mobile &
Ernail as recorded in the demat Accoumt, After successtul authentication, user
will be provided links for the mspective ESP te. LINKINTIME. Click on
LINKINTIME and you will be redivected to “InstaVole” website tor casting
vour vote during the remote - Voting period.

. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their

depository participants

Y'ou can also login using, the login credentials of your demat account through yvour
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/ CDSL tor e-Voting tacility, Upon
logging in, you will be able to see e-Veting option, Click on e-Veting option, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successtul authentication,
wherein you can see e-YVoting teature. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name {.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redivectd to “InstaVobe” website
for casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting peniod,

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form is
given below:
Individual Sharebolders of the company, holding shares in physical tonn as on the
cut-ott date for e-voting may register tor e-Voting tacility ot Link Intime as imder:
1. Open the Internet browser and launch the URL: litps:/ /instavote linkintime co.in
2. Click on "Sign Up" under 'SHARE HOLDER® tab and register with vour
tollowing details: -
A. User ID: Shareholders holding shares in physical form shall provide Event No
+ Folio Number registered with the Company,
B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Shareholders
who have not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DF)/ Company
shall use the sequence rumber provided to vou, it applicable.
C. DOB/DOIL: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB} / Date of Incorporation (DOT) (As
recorded with vour DP / Company - in DD/MM/YYYY ormat)
D Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as
recarded with vour DP/ Company.



{iv)

(v)

(vi)

*Shareholders members hplding shares in physical form Dyt Tuive net recorded "C andd
‘I, alwll provide Hefe Folio ronber in "D abope
*Stardiolders holding shares in NSDL form, shall provide "D° aboue
¥ Set the password of your choice {The password should contain minimum 8
characters, at least one special Character (@#5&™), at least one numeral, at least
one alphabet and at least one capital latter).
F  Click "contirm” (Your password is now generated).
3. Click on 'Login’ under “SHARE HOLDER' tah.
4. Enter your User ID), Password and Image Veritication (CAFTCHA) Code and click
on "Submit’

Cast your vote electronically:

1. After successtul login, you will be able to see notitication tor e-voting. Select "View'
icon.

2 E-voting page will appear.

3. Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting vour desired option
‘Favour / Against’ (It you wish to vies the entite Resolution details, click on the
“View Resolution’ file link).

4. After selecting the desired option ie, Favour [ Against, click on ‘Submit’. A
confirmation box will be displayed, If vou wish to confirm your vote, click on "Yes”,
else o change vour vote, click on "Ne® and accordingly modity your vote,

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:
Institutional shareholders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, NEI ete.) and Custodians
are required to log on  the ewvoting system of LIPPL  at

Fund / Corporate Body’. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true
copy of the board resolution fauthority letter/ power of attorney et together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in
the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body” login tor the Scrutinizer to verity the

SaITE,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securibies in physical mode/
Institutional shareholders:

Shareholders facing any techmical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE
helpdesk by sending request at enotices@Imkintime.co.in or on: - Tel: 022 - 4918 6000,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:
Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective
helpudesk for anv technical issues ralated to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and
CDSL. |

Login type ' Helpdesk details |
Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
Shareholders holding NSDL  helpdesk by sending &  request  at
saecurities M demat | evoling®@nsdlco.in or call at toll free no.: 022 - 4836 7000

mode with NGUL | and 022 - 2493 7000




Individual Members facing any technical issue in login can contact |
Sharcholders holdng  CDSL helpdesk by sending  a  request  at
securities m  demat  helpdesk.evotmp®cdslindia.com  or contact at toll free
made with CDSL number 1800 22 55 33.

{wiij TIndividual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the

password:
It an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the
USER I [Login ID] or Password or both then the shareholder can use the "Forgot
Password” option available on the e WVoting website of Link Intime:
hittps:/ finstavote linkintime. co.in
= Click on 'Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click ‘forgot
password?”
» Enter User ID, seloct Mode and Enter Image Veritication code (CAPTCHA). Click
on “SUBMIT".
Ir case sharelolders is having malid eveml address, Passwoord will be sent to s ¢ her registered e
muril midress, Shorcholders con set fie prsswend of Tisder dwice by prowiding fhe iformmtion
about the parficedars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/I, Bank Accornd
Niuember (lasi four digits) ete. as mertioned above. The password should contain itk 8
characters, af least one special chavacter (@I#$E*), af least one numeral, af least one alphnbet and
at least one capital laHer,
User ID for Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (Le. Share Certificate}: Your
User ID is Event No + Folic Number registered with the Company

{viii) Individual Sharcholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has

forgotten the password:
Shareholders who are uniable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget
Lser ID and Forget Password option available atabovementioned depository )/ depository
parl—lc;pants websibe.
= It is strongly recommended not to share vour password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password contidental.
F For shareholders, members holding shares in physical torm, the details can be used
only bor voting on the resolutions contained in this Nobce.
F During the voting period, shareholders! members can login any number of time till
they have voted on the resolution{s) for a particular “Event”,

21, INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO VOTE DURING THE AGM THROUGH
INSTAMEET:
Once the electron voting is activated by scrutinizer during the meetng, shareholders as on
cut-off date who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vole

a under:

L On theShareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting " Cast your vote”

2, Enter your 16 dygt Demat Account No. / Folio No, and OTF (received en the registerad
mobile number/ registered email Id) received during registration for InstahEET and click
on "Submit’,

3. After successtul login, you will see "Resolution Description” and against the same the

aption “Favour, Against” for voting,
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Cast your vate by selecting appropriate optioni.e. "Favour / Against™ as desired. Enter the
number of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cutoff date under
"Favour/ Against'.

After selecting appropriate option i.e. Favour/ Against as desired and vou have decided
to vote, click on "Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm vour
votae, click on “Confirm”, else to change vour vote, click on * Back™ & accordngly modiby
Your voke,

Omnce you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or
change vour vote subsedquently.

22 PROCESS & MANNER OF ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH INSTAMEET

23,

Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https:/ /instameet Iinkintime co.in

Solect the “"Company” and ‘Event Date” and register with vour following details:

A, Demat Account No or Folio No: Enter vour 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio Mo
* Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16
Digit Beneficiary ID

= Shareholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DPID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

* Shareholders / members holding shaves in physical form shall provide Folio Mumber
repistered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have
not updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the
sequence number provided to vou, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile ruamber.

D. Email ID: Enter vour email id, as recorded with vour DF / Company.

Click "Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is
marked for the meeting).

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO SPEAK DURING AGM THROUGH
INSTAMEET:

Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register as speaker by
senuling thelr request trom thelr registered e-mall address mentoning their name, DP ID and
client 1D/ Folio no, No. of shares, PAN, mobile mumber to ¢s.stol 202268 prriadloom  on or
before September 10, 2024. Shareholders will be asslgned “speaking serial munber” once they
mark attenddance for the meeting. Other shareholder may ask questons to the panellist, via
active chat-board during the meeting. Please remember speaking serial number and start
vour conversabion with panel list by switching on video mode and audio of your device,

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will
announce the name and serlal nuimber for speaking,

24, GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

Shareholders/ Members are encowraged to join the Meeting thwough Tablets/
Laptops conmected through broadband for better experience.
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{ii) Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2
MBPS download streamy) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting,

{iii}  Please note that Shareholders/ Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets
or through Laptops connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual
loes due to fluctuation in their network. It is therefore recommended to use stable
Wi-Fl or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

{iv)  Incaseshareholders/ members have any queries regarding loging/ e-voting, they may
send anemail to instamest@®inkintime. coin or contact on: - Tel: 022 49186175,

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECTAL BUSINESSES PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Ttem Mod & 4

M/s [PMK and Company, Chartered Accountants, appointed as Statatory Auditor of the
Company by the Shareholders at the Annual General Moeeting held on August 5 2022, to hold
such otfice till the conclusion of AGM to be held in the year 2027, resigned with effect from June
25, 2024, due to other preoccupancy and other assassments,

In compliance with Section 13%8) of the Companies Act, 2003, the Board of Directors had hased
on recommendations of the Audit Committee and subject to approval of the Shareholders,
approved, vide resolution passed on July 8, 2024, appointment of M /5. GPATS & Co, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 151643W) as Statutory Auditor for FY 2024-25, in casual vacancy, to hold such
ottice till the conclusion of this Anmual General Meeting. However, the said Statutory Auditor
resigned, shortly atter appointment, on fuly 24, 2024,

In view of above, the Board of Directors of the Company, based on recommendation of the Audit
Committee and subject to approval of the Shareholders, had after reviewing consent and
confirmation of eligibility as per Section 141 of the Companies Act, 20013, to acl as Statutory
Auditor, approved, vide resolution passed on August 5, 2024, appointment of M/s. MLR And
Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, a Peer reviewed Firm (PR No. 013706) having Fim
Registration No. 138605W /W100240, as Stamtory Auditor for FY 2024-25, in casual vacancy
caused due to resignation of M/ s. GPATS & Co, As per Section 139(8) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the appointment of M/s. MLE And Associates LLP as Statutory Auditor in casual vacancy is
required to be ratified/ approved by the Shareholders.

Further since, M/s. MLE And Asscciates LLP, Chartered Accountants hold office till the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting. it is proposed to appoint them as Stattory Anditor
to hold such office for a period of 5 years till the conclusion of 45% Annual General Meeting, at
such remuneration as may be approved by the Board from time to time. M/s. MLRE And
Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants have consented to act as Statutory Aunditor and have
confirmed their eligibility for such appointment as per Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Your Board recommends the Ordinary resolution{s) as set out in Item No. 3 and 4 of the Notice
tor approval of the Members.
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Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives
are concerned or interested, either financially or otherwise, in the said Ordinary Besolutions.

Ttem Mo

Upon expiry of the term Mr, Tejas Shah (DIN: 00079082) resigned as an Independent Director of
the Company with ettect from close of business on June 17, 2024

Subsaquent to such resignation, considering Mr. Tejas Shah's contribution and association with
the Company and based on recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes,
the Board of Dhrectors of the Company at the mweting held on July 8, 2024 had approved
appointment of Mr, Tejas Shah (DIN 00079%082) as an Additional Director of the Company in the
category of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director. As per Section 161 of the Companies Act,
2013, Mr. Tejas Shah holds the otfice of Director Hll the cenclusion of ensuing Annual General
Meeting, Mr. Tejas Shah has provided consent to acts as, and contirmed his eligibility for
appointment as, Director and the Company has received Notice from a Member in writing as per
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, proposing candidature of Mr. Tefas Shah (DIN 00079087)
as Director of the Company. Since the proposed appointment was recommended by the
Nominaton and Remuneraton Committes and approved by the Board of Directoss, the
requirement of seeking deposit in connection with this resclution shall not apply. Briet Profile of
Mr. Tejas Shah is annexed to this Notice,

Your Board recommends the Ordinary resoluton as set out i Them No, 5 ot the Notice for
approval of the Members.

Apart from Mr. Tgas Shah, whose appointment as Director is proposed, none ot the other
Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are concernad
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said Ordinary Resolution.

By Order of the Board
For S&T Corporation Limited

Shailesh Paranjape
Company Secietary
Membership Mo. A&T181
Place: Mumbai
Date: (96 Angust 224
Registered Office:
195, Walkeshwar Road,
Mumbat 400 (06
CIN: L51900MH19 PLCOG331 TR
Website: wynw.sicl.co.in
E-madl: cs.ste 20228 emadl com
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Annexure |

Briet Resume of Directors proposed to be appointed / re_appointed at the Annual General

Meeting
MName of Director | Ajay Savai Tejas Shah
Date of Birth { 11.10.1965 | 06.08.1973
MNationality | Indian Indian
Chaalification Bachelor of Business | Civil Engineer

__________ . | Administration & Management I
Expetience  in specific | Experience of 33 years. | Experience of 22 Years
functional areas along with = Skill Sets = Financial | Skill Sets - Project execntion

the role

skills & capabilities to meet |
| Development, Client | business, Marketing,
- relationship building, marketing | Financial Managemenl,
| & Sales and Financial planning | Business Strategy.

Management, Business Strategy ' Real estate and construction

{as at March 31, 2024)

Shareholding in Company |

43,16,613 {13.56%) Mone

Membershup  of  Board
Conunittee of otler  1isted
enttes

Directorship in other Listed | None | MNone
Companies
Chairmanship /| None | MNone

Inter s= Relattonship wu.h

Mr. Ajay Saval, Promoter is @ MNone

other directors | father of Mr. Dhaval Savai, Non- |
| Executive Director and Ms, |
| Trishana  Savai, Executive |
| Director & CFO '
By Order of the Board
For S&T Corporation Limited
Shailesh Paranjape
ny Secretary
Membership Mo. A67181
Flace: Mumbai
Date: 098 Angust 202
Registered Office:
195, Walkeshwar Road,
DBelumbsad 400 006

CIN: L51900OMHI9PLCO331 78

Webeite: wiwrw. stcloo in

E-madl cs.stc120228pmail.com
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DIRECTORS' REFORT

Tao

The Members of

S & T Corporation Limited
L1900k HIOS PLOC0331 TR
BSE Code - 514197 (BSE)

Your Directors” are pleased to present the 400 Annual Report together with andited financial
statements of the Company on Standalone and Consolidated operations tor the Finandial vear
ended on March 31, 2024,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Financial performance of your Company for the vear ended March 31, 2024 is summarized
Lalomw:

(Amount in Bs.in Lakhs)

Particulars Standalone Consolidated
AL03. 2024 31.02.2023 31.03.0024
Oiperating Revenue 446 49.11 4.46
Oitbeer Income 1668 518 1608
Total Revenue 21.14 o4.20 21.14
Total Expenses .41 41.39 3645
Profit / (Loss) before tax (15.27) 12.90 (15.21)
Tax Expenses = = :
Met Profit after Tax (1527} 12.00 {1521}

There have been no material changes and commitments that have occumred atter close of the
Hnancial vear Hll the date of this report, which etfect the financial position of the Company.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS & STATE OF AFFAIRS

Your Company is primarily engaged in Real Estate Development business. During FY 23-24
Operating Revenue of the Company on standalone basis was REs, 446 Lakhs as against Bs.49.11
Lakhs in the previous year. Standalone operations during the vear resnlted in Met Loss (betore
tax) of Bs. 1527 Lakhs against Met Protit (betore tax) of Es12.90 Lakhs in the previous yvear.
Consolidated operations of the Company during FY 23.24, comprising of the financials of the
Company and Ssavai Abode LLP {a 95% Subsidiary) resulted in Operating revenue of Rs. 4406
Lakhs and Met Loss (before tax) of Rs. 1531 Lakhs This being first vear of Consolidation details
of performance of consolidated operations for FY 2022-23 is not applicable.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES & DIVIDEND
During the year under review, there was no amount transterred to General Reserves. Further in
view of losses during the year vour Board did not recommend any dividend for FY 2023-24,

ALTERATION OF sHARE CAPITAL CLAUSE - sSUB-DIVISION
Atter subdivision ot share capital during the bnancial yvear 2022, the Listed Capital of the
Company on BSE Limited under nesw ISIN INE110001023 is 5,18,51,205 Equity Shares Es. 2 (Two)
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each ageregatmy to ]R8, 6,36,62,410/ -, There were no changes in the Share Capital of the Company
during the year under review. Company’s Shares are listed on BSE Ltd with Stock Code 514197,
The Company has paid requisite Listing Fees for FY 2024-25 to BSE Ltd. The Company is vet to
open Demat Suspense Account and does not have Unclaimed Shares.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
20015 ("SEBI Listing Regulatons’} the Corporate Governance provisions as specitied i
Regulations 17 to 27, Regulaton 46(2)b) o (i) and (f) and Para C, D and E of Schedule V of the
Listing Regulations shall not apply to the Company, However relevant Corporate Governance
disclosures are appropriately included in this report. Management Discussions and Analysis
Report is annexed to this report as Annexure D,

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANGERIAI PERSONNEL

As at March 31, 2024, your Board comprised of seven (7} Directors including two (2) Executive
Directors viz Mr. Ajay Savai, Managing Divector arwd Ms. Trishana Saval, Execubtive Director &
CFO; one (1) Non-executive Director viz, Mr. Dhaval Saval and four (4) Independent Directors
viz Mr. Tejas Shah, Mr. Pramit Shah, Mr. Nipun Zaveri and Mr. Ketan Shah. Constitution of
Board as at March 31, 2024 is in compliance with the requirements of Compandes Act, 2013 and
SEBI Listing Regulations,

None of the Ditectors of the Company are Thrector in any other Listed entities or Member /
Chairperson of any statutory Board Committees of other Listed entities,

During the vear under review, Mr, Dhaval Saval resigned [rom the executive position as
Fxecutive Director & CFOY with effect from March 18, 2024 and continued as Non-Executive
Director, Ms. Trishana Saval, Executive Director was nominated as Chiet Financial Otficer of the
Company with effect trom March 18, 2024,

Post March 31, 2024, Mr. Tejas Shah vacated his otfice as Independent Director upon expiry of
term w.e.i. close of business on Ture 17, 2024 and was subsequently appointed as an Additional
Director in the category of Non-Executive Non- Independent Director by the Board we.f, July 8,
2024, A proposal seeking Shareholders approval for appolntment of Mr. Tejas Shah as Non-
Executive Director of the Company Hable to retive by rotation torms part of Notice of ensuing
Ammal General Meeting, The Company has received appropriate notice proposing candidature
of Mr, Tejas Shah as Director along with consent trom My, Tejas Shah to act as Director of the

Company, if approved, Your Board recommends the appointment for approval of the
Shareholders.

Further, pursuant to Sechon 152 of Compandes Act. 2013, M., Ajay Saval is due to tetire by
rofatien at the ensulng Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself [or re-
appointment. Your Board recommend his re-appointment for approval of Shareholders, M.
Ajay Saval does not suiter trom any disqualification as prescribed u/s. 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013 rom bemg re-appoinbed as Director of the Company liable to retive by rotation,

As at March 31, 2024, Mr. Ajay Savai, Ms. Trishana Savai and Mr, Shailesh Paranjape are Key
BManagerial Personmel of the Company in the category of Chiet Executive Otficer, Chiet Financial
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Officer and Company Secretary of the Company. During the vear under review, hs. Dipika
Jagdale resigned as Company Secratary of the Company w.ef. December 15, 2023, and Mr.
Shailesh Paranjape was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Ofticer of the Company
wel. January 5, 2024,

Naone of the Directors of vour Company is a Director in more than twenity compandes (including
ten public companies) or acts as an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies,
or three listed compandes in case they serve as a Whole-time Director in any listed company,
Disciosures have been made by the Directors regarding their Chairpersonships,/ Memberships of
mandatory Committess of the Beard and the same are within the permissible limits as stipulabad
under Regulation 26{1} of the Listing Regulations. Accordingly, none of the Directors on the
Board of vour Company 18 & member of more thain ten Committees and Chasrperson of more thai
tive Committees, acress all Indian public limited companies in which he/ she is a Director,

M1, Ajay Savai, Mr. Dhaval Savai and Ms, Trishata Savai are elated with each other, except tor
this none of the other Directors are inter se related to each other.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DNRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 25 of SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Independent Directors have submitbed annual declarations contirming that
they are eligible to continue as Independent Diirector(s) of the Company. Your Board confirms
that the Independent Direc tors fulfill the condition specified in SEBI Listing Regulations and are
independent of Management.

Based on disclosures and confinmations provided by all Directors, your Board confirms that
none of the Directors of the Company are disqualified to act/continue as Directors of the
Company. The certificate of non-disqualification of directors from the Secretarial Auditor
torming part of this Annual report and annexed as Annexure E.

Except tor Mr. Ajay Savai, Mr. Dhaval Savai and Ms. Trishana Savai. Directors who are inder se
related, no other Dhrectors of the Company are related infer . Further all directors have financial
and acconnting knowledge.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE OF DIRECTORS

During FY 23-24, your Board of Directors met 5 (Five) Hmes on 170 May 2023, 11% Tuly 2023, 13
October 2023, 5% |anuary 2024 and 18% March 2024, Details of attendance of Directors at the
Board Meeting held during FY 2022-24 and at the 39% Annuaal General Meeting held on 28w
September 2023 is as mentioned herein:

Board Meeting Al
Name 170523 | 110723 | 133023 | 05,0024 | 18,0324 | 28,0023
Ajay Savai Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Tes
Dhaval Savai Yes Yes Yas Yes Yes Yos
Trichana Savai Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Tejas Shah Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes | Yes
Pramit Shah Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Nipun Zaveri Yos Yes Yeos Yos Yes Yas
Ketan Shah Yes No Yes Yes Mo Yes
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PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

During the year under review, as per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing
Begulations, Independent Directors of the Company, in a separate meeting held on May 17, 2023
without the presence of other Directors and Management had evaluated the performance of
Chairman, Non-Executive Directors, Board, Board Committess and the How of information
between the Company and Board. The performance of Independent Directors was evaluated by
the Board at the Meeting held on May 17, 2023, The evaluabon process was based on set criberia
which inter elin included attendance and participation at the meetings etc.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Conmitter

As at March 31, 2024, the Audit Committee constituted as per Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 comprised of four (4) Directors including three (3) Independent Dhrectors. During the vear
under review, the Audit Committee met fve (5} imes on 17 May 2023, 11% July 2023, 13w
October 2023, 5% January 2024 and 185 March 2024,

The compoesition of the Audit Committee as at March 31, 2024 and particulars of attendance by
the members at the meetings of the Audit Committee held in FY 20253-24 are given below:

MName Category of Director Number of Meeting
Heldd Attencdod
Mipun Zaverl, Chairman | Independent Director 5 5
Tojas Shah Independent Director 5 5
Ketan Shah Independent Director 5 3
Dhaval Savaiff MNeon-Execubive Director 5 5

# Execufive Divector & CFO HIl Mardh 18, 2024

Scope and Terms of reference of Audit Committee is as per Listing repulation and Secion 177 of

Companies Act, 2013 and broadly meludes:

s recommendation of appointment, remuneration. other terms Statutory [/ Intermal Auditors
and discussion with internal auditors of any signiticant Hnedings and follow up there on;

» review and monitor auditor’s independent and pertormance, and ebtectiveness of the audit
Process:

o reviewing with the management. the quarterly /halt yearly/vearly tinancial statements
before submission to the board for approval;

» oversight of Company’s Hnanclal reporting process and reviewing disclosures to ensure that
the financial statemsent is correct, sufficient and cedible

s approval or any subsequent modification of transactions proposad to be entered into with

related parties;

serutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments

valuation of undertakings or assets of the entity, wherever it is necessary;

evaluation of internal inancial contrels and risk management systems;

to review the functionmg of the whistle blower mechanism;

approval of appointment of chiet Anancial ofticer atter assessing the qualifications, experience

and background, etc. ot the candidate;
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Nomination and Remuneration Committes

As at March 31, 2024, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted as per Section
178 of the Compandes Act, 2013 comprised of three (3} Independent Dhrectors, Durmg the year
under review, the Comumittee met three (3) tmes on 11% Tuly 2023, 5= Jaruary 2024 and 15
March 20024

The composihon of the Nominahon and Remuineraton Comindttee as at March 31, 2024 and
particulars of attendance by the members at the Committee meetings held in FY 2023-24 are
piven balow:

‘Name Category of Director Mumber of Meeting
Held | Attended
Tejas Shah, Chairman Independent Director 3 3
Nipun £averi Independent Director 3 3
Ketan Shah | Independent Director 3 1

The Scope and Terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Cormmittee is as per Listing,
regulation and Section 178 of Companies Act. 2003 broadly inclhudes:
» formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent direc tors and the Board
of directors;
« devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;
o identitving and recommending persons who are qualitied to become directors and who may
be appointed in senior management;
» specify criteria for effective evaluation of the performance of the Board, Board Committees
and Directors;
= o recommend to Board a policy, relating to remuneration tor the divector, key managerial
personnel and other emploves;
» to determine remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

As at March 31, 2024, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee constituted as per Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 comprised of tour {4) Directors, including three (3) Independent
Directors and one (1) Executive Director. During the year under review, the Committes met
twice on 200 April 2033 and 5% Tamaary 2024,

The compositon of the Stakeholders Relabonship Comumitbes as at March 31, 2024 and
particulars of attendance by the members at the Committee meetings held in FY 2023-24 are
given below:

Mame Category of Director Mumber of Meeting
Held | Attended

Parmit Shah, Chaimman | Independent Director 1 1

Nipun Zaveri Independent Director 1 1

Ketan Shah Independent Director 1 1

Mr. Ajay Savai Managing Director 1 1
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Terms or reference and role of Stakeholder Relationship Committes as per Listing regulation
and Secton 178 of Companies Act, 2013 broadly includes:

«  resolving grevances of security  holders including complaints related o tansker
Sransmission, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue ot
new,/ duplicate certiticates, peneral meeHngs etc;
review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders;

*  Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Registrar & Share Transter
Agent in connection with various services being rendered by it to the Company;

As at Aprl 1, 2023, there was 1 mvestor complaint pending, During the yvear the Company
received 8 complaints and resolved all 9 complamts. Accordingly, no investor complaint were
pending as at March 31, 2024

Your Board confirms that all the recommendations of the Hoard Committees, wherever
applicable, were accepted by the Board during the vear under review.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2003 mandating infer alin tor constitution of Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Comumittee or approving CSR policy or making CSR contributions are not
applicable to the Company as the Company does not meet the threshold prescribed under the
sald provisions.

POLICIES

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has adopied Code of Conduct bor the Directors and Senior Management,
The said Code has been communicated to all the Directors and Members of Senior Management
and they have atfirmed their compliance with the Code of Conduct as approved and adopted by
the Board ot Directors. A declaration to the ettect that the Directors and Senior Managerial
Persorme]l have adbered to the same, signed by the Managing Director ef the Company, s as
mentioned heretn. Copy ot the Code has been uploaded on the Company's websibe at 5 8 T

Corporation Limited (stclcouin)

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
I confirm that the Company has obtained from all Directors and Senior Management
Fersonnel ot the Company their athrmation of comphance wath the Code of Conduct tor
Members of the Board and Sendor Management of the Company for the inanaal year ended

bvlarch 31, 2024,

M. Ajay Saval
Managing Director
DIIN: 01791685
Aungust %, 2024



Familiarisation Progranme for Independent Directors
Independent Directors are tamilianized with their roles, rights and responsibilities at the Hme ot

their appointment as Directors and regular business updates are provided at the Board /Board
Comunithees meetng held tor consideration of perods Hnancial results, The details of

familiarization program can be viewed on Company's website at familiarisanon-programme pdf
|'=.1r| e il'-:l

Whistle Bloteer & Vigil Mechavism Policy

The Board ot Directors had adopted the Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism policy to deal with
tnstances of frand and mismanagement, if any. Copy of the Policy is available in Investor section
of the Company website at hitps;/ /www stcl.co.n/ assets, pdi/ whistleblower-policy pai.

The policy has been functioning etfectively and no Personmel was denied access to the Audit
Commithes.

Policy on Related Party Transaction

All related parly ansachions entered inbe during the vear were approved by the Audit
Committee and, or Shareholders wherever application, The Company has adopied the Policy on
Eelated Party Transactions in line with the requirement of Act as amended from time to Hme,
which is available on the website ot the Company at hitps:/ S wiww sicleodin/ assets / pdt/ policy-

may have potental contlict with interest ot the Company at large.

All the transachons/contracts/ arrangements of the nature as specitied in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 entered by the Company during the year under review with related
party(ies) were in ordinary course of business and on army's length terms: The particulare of
contract or arrangement with related parties referred to sub section 188(1) in Form AOC-2 is
annexed to this report as Annexure B

Policy on Directors’ appointneent and reommmeration and other details

The Companies policy on appeintment of Directors is available on website of the Company at
hitpes: S www.stcl.oodn/ assets ) pdtl / policy-criteria-procedure-for-appodntrernt-and -

evaluabon-of-pectormance, pdi

Policy on Dociments Preservation
The details of policy can be viewed at https:! S www.stcl.com)/ assets / pdt / preservation-of
documents-and-archival -policy, pdi

Insider Trading Code
Copy of Insider Trading Code as required under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Repulations is availabla Tl Company's wehsite at

hittpsd SwmrwsicLenan assets ) pdf S Insiderth T radine % 200 ad e pdt.

Policy for determination of materiality of event of information
The objective of this Policy is to assist the employvees of the Company in identifving potential

material events or information in an objective manper that may originate at the ground level
which can be prompily escalated and reported to the authorised Key Managerial Personnel or
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other officers of the Company, as specified in this Policy, for determining the materiality of the
said event or intormation and for makimg necessary disclosure to the BSE Limited. The datails of
policy  available m  Investor section on  the website of the Company at
httpsi/ fwww.stcl.coin/ assets / pdf,/ Poilicy % Xfor % 20determination % X0of %200 aterality % 20of
w20 Events % 20or % A0 Ind orination. pdf

Fair disclosure policy

Coxde of practices and procedures tor Fair Disclosure of unpublished price sensitive intormation
(LIPSI} which would be followed by the Company for disclosure of UPSI, Fair Disclosure Policy
ghall be binding upen all the employees, officers, directors and the persons anthorised to speak
on behalt of the Company. The details of fair disclosure of policy can be viewed at
www stcl codn/assets/ pdt / Poliey % 2000 % 20Fatr™ 20 Disclosure. pdt

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARYY [V ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Your Company had on Decembser 9, 2022, established a Subsidiary in the name of Ssavai Abodes
LLP, with 95% stake in the said LLP. Investment in the said LLP was made during the year and
the LLP comumenced its operations during the year. Apant from this, vour Company had neither
acquirad nor divested its stake in anv of its Subsidiary /Joint Venture f Associate during the year
under review, Relevant financial details of the said Subsidiary LLP as at March 31, 2024, in AQC-
1 is annexed to this report, a5 Annexure A.

As per Accounting Standard the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company
along with its Subsidiary forms part of the Annual Report for FY 2023-24,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the 38th Armmal General Mesting held on 5% Augnst 2022, Shareholders had approved
appointment of M/s. TPMK & Company Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg No. 124193W), as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold such office until the conclusion of 43rd Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2027, The Statutory Audit report on Standalone and
Consolidated Financial Satements for FY 2023-24 forming part of this Annual report issued by
M/s. IPMK And Company, Chartered Accountants, does not include any qualification or
observaton, During the vear under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any matter
under Section 143 (12) of the Act, theretore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134
(3) (ca) of the Act.

During FY 2024-25, M/s. JPMK And Company, Chartered Accountants, resigned as Stabubory
Auditor with etfect from 25+ June 2024 due to other pre-occupancy and other assessment. The
casnal vacancy caused in the office of Statutory Auditors was filled by the Board by appointing
M/s. GPATS & Co, Chartered Accountants (Finn Registrabion No 151843W) a Peer Reviewad
Firm (PR No. 015682} as Statutory Auditor of the Company w.e.f, Tuly B, 2024. However, the said
Hrm resigiwed as Statutory Auditors immediately thereatter Tulv 24, 2024,

The casual vacancy caused in the office of Statutory Auditor, due to resignation of M/s. GPATS
& Co, was tilled by the Board on August 5, 2024, with appointment of M/s. MLE And Associates
LLP, Chartered Accountants, 4 Peer reviewed Firm (PE No, 013706} having Firm Registration
Mo 138605W, as Statutory Auditor of the Company for FY 2024-25. The Company has received
comsent and confirmation of eligibility u/s. 141 to act as Statutory Anditor from M/s. MLE And



Associates LLP in accordance with the provisions of the Compardes Act, 2013 read with rules
thereunder and a contirmation that they continue to hold valid Peer Review Certiticate as
required under Listing Regulatons.

Requisite proposals seeking Shareholders approval for contirmation of appombnent of M/'s,
KLE And Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor, in casual vacancy, for FY
2024-25 and for contirmation of their appointment as Statutory Auditor te hold such otfice for a
peried of 5 year from conclusion of 40% Annual General Meetmg till 45% Annual General Meeting
borms part of NoHee of ensuing Annual General Meeting, Your Board recommends the said
proposals for approval of Members,

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

In terms of Section 204 of the Compardes Act, 2003, the Secretarial Audit bor FY 202324 was
carried out by M/s. M P Sanghavi & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (Firm Reg No.
L20200HO07000) a Peer reviewed Firm, The report from the Secretarial Auditor forming part of
this Anmmal report and annexed as Anmexure F is qualified. The said qualificaion and
explanation thereto fomm part of the Secretarial Audit report and do not require any further
comments from Directors.

COST AUDIT & INTERNAL AUDIT

The requirement of mamtenance of Cost Records or appointment of Cost Auditor is not
applicable to the Company. Mr, Dhaval Savai, Non-Executive Director of the Company has been
designated as Internal Auditor in compliance with the requirements of Section 138 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

ANNUAL RETURN
Draft of Annual Return of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2024 can be viewed on
wiw.stel.coin,

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any public deposits under Chapber V of the Act
and the rules made thereunder.

LOAN GUARANTEE & INVESTMENT

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the
Act, read with Companies iMeetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, are given in Notes o
the Stanulalone Financial Statements. Relevant details ave as mentoned herein:

S {Rs in Lakhs}
Particulars As on 31032 | As on 3L03.23
Investments in Fartnership Firms |
Rajyog Enterprise - 27% stake : 0.27 0.27
Rajyog Realtors - 37.5% stake 0.38 038 |
Rajyog Construction - 23% stake 0.02 0.02

Investment in LLP
Ssaval Abodes LLP - 95% stake 0.95 -

Loans to Related Parties - Partnership Firms -

Rajyog Construction 3.58 347
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Rajyog Realtors ' 753.28 733,28
Rajyog Enterprise 100,72 AFELTE
Victory Realtors 650 650
Loan to LLP

Ssavai Abodes LLP 800

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate. During the year under review, no material or serious
observaton has been recetved trom the Statutory Auditers and the Internal Auditors of the
Company on the inetHctency or inadequacy of such controls.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Adequate intermal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s business,
size and complexity of its operations are in place and have been operating satisfactorily. Internal
control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of
bnancial reporting tHmelv feedback on achievement of operational and shrategic goals,

compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, Intermal control svstems
are designed to ensure that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used etficiently
and adequately protected.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARIDS
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
apphcable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating etfectively

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There were tour (4) employees m the Company as atMarch 31, 2024, None of the emplovess draw
remunerabion in excess of limits prescribed under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Remuneration Managerial
Persormel) Rules, 2014, The intormation required under the provisions of Secton 197 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Compantes (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed to this report as Annexure C,

RISK MANAGEMENT
The Board of Directors of the Company has put in place process for managing risk which aims at
enhancing shareholders” value and providing an optizum risk-reward tradeott,

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION, AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013,

Your Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a
Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2003 and the Rules thereunder. There was no complaint on sexual harassment
during the year uncder review.



SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There was no order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal, which impeacts the going concem
status of the Company or will have bearing on company’s operabons in tubure. There are no
proceedings initated by or against the company under the Insolvency and Bankraptey Code,
20115,

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE-TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOANS FROM THE
BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTTONS ALONG WITH THE REASON THERE OF:

There was no instance during the vear attracting this provision

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ARSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
Congsdering the current scale obf busmess operations and industry in which vour Company
operates, the information in connection with Conservation of Entergy & Technology Absorption
as mentonsd herein is Nil /Not Applicable.

ij the steps taken or impact on consery. ation of enmgv BT
ii] | the steps taken by the company tor utilizing alternate sources of energy: | Nl
l[_l_,'!__ l._l15'_-._._aEll.ﬂl llweslmmt Ol eNETgY conservation quulpmmt il

(B) Technology abisorption-

il the efforts made towards technology absorption; | Nil

ii) |the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction, product | Nil

development or import substitution;

itf) | in case of imported technology (imported during the last three vears reckoned | Nil
trom the beginning of the Hnancial vear) wiz (a) the details of technology |

imported; () the yvear of import; () whether the technology been fully

absorbed; (d) if not fully absorbed, areas were absorption; has not taken plal:e

and the reasons thereof; ared

iv] | the m}md;tum incumred on Research and Development, Mil

There were no foreign exchange eamings or outgo during the year,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requitement under Section 134{3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act with respect to
Directors” Responsibility Statement, the Directors of vour Company hereby state and confrm
that:

a) Your Dhirectors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
miacle judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a tue and fair
view of state of affairs of vour Company as at March 31, 2024 and of the loss of vour Company
for that year.

b) Your Directors have taken proper and sutficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities, i any;

¢} The anrual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;



d) Your Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by vour Company
and that such internal finandal controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

e} Your Directors have devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ACEKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Board plwes on record its sincere thanks to bankers, associates, consultants ard
Covernment authorities for their continued support. Your Board also acknowledge the support
and confidence reposed by the Sharehwlders of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For§ & T CORPORATION LIMITED

Ajav Savai Trishana Savai

Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
DIN: 01791659 DIN: 0005728

Place: Mumbai

Date: %5 August 2024



Form AOC-1

Annexure A

(Pursunant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

{Accounts) Bules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or joint ventures

Part A Subsidiaries

Naotes: The following infermation shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

(Amtin Lakhs.)
Sl | Particulars Details '
Mo, !
1 Mame of the subsidiary Szavai Abodes LLP
2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concermed, if Same as Holding
different trom the holding company’s reporting period Company
3 Reporting curtency and Exchange rate as on the Last date INR
of relevant Financial yvear in case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital / Contribution 1.0
) Reserves and surplus (0.05) i
i Total assels 8.95 :
7 Total Lialnlibes .05 :
B Investiments - |
9 Turnowver - i
1o Protit before taxation (0.05)
11 Tax Expense -
12 Protit after taxation (0.05)
13 | Proposed Dividend Nil
14 | Fxtent of shareholding (in percentage] 37%

1. Mames of subsidiaries which are vet to commence operations - Not Applicable
2 Wames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the vea - Mot Applicable

Part B Associates and Joint Ventures - None

By Crder of the Board ot Directors
For 8 & T CORPORATION LIMITED

Ajay Savai Trishana Savai

Managing Director Exerutive Director & CFO
DIN: 01791689 DIN: 07003728

Place: Mumbai

Date: = Aupust 2024,



Annexure B
FORM NO, ACC.2
{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 13 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties reterred to in sub-section (1) of sechon 188 of the Compaindes Act, 2013 including certain
arm'’s length bransactions wiwder thivd proviso teseto duting the yvear ended March 31, 2024.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NA

2 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

{Rs in Lakhs)
Mame(s) of the related party Mature of Relationship Transactions during,
FY 23-24
Rajyrog Enterprise-Loan Account Partner In Partnership Firm 10,00
Rajyog Construction-Loan Account | Partner In Partnership Firm 0.12

[Date of Board Approval - Atoresaid Material Related Party Transaction was approved by the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on August 5, 2022,

Duration of Transacltion: Mo fix term

By Order of the Board of Directors
For § & TCORPORATION LIMITED

Ajav Savai Trishana Savai

Managing Director Executive Director & CTO
DIN: 017916589 DIN: 07003728

Place: Mumbai

Date: 09% August 2024



Annexuare
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEE REMUNERATION

Information as per Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Kules, 2014 as at March 31, 2024

(il

(1)

(111l

(1v)

(vl

(vi)

The ratio of the remmneration of each Director o the Median remmumeration of employees
tor the financial year ended harch 31, 2024 - Not Applicable as None of the Directors
were given any remuneration.

Perrentage increase in the remuneration of each divector, CFO, CEC, Company Secretary
or Manager, it any, during tinancial vear ended March 31, 2024 - None of the Directors
were remunerated during the yvear, Further no increments were given to KMPs

Mumber of permanent emplovees on rolls of the Company as on 315t March 2024 Four
i4)

Average percentles increase already made i the salaries of the emplovees other than
the managerial personnel in the last financial vear and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and point cut if there
are any excephonal circumstances tor increase in the managerial remuneration: Mone

Afformation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:
The Remuneration is as per Remuneration Policy

Mone of the Employees of the Company drew remuneration in excess of prescribed limit
under the act and theretore disclosure in this regard is Nil

By Order of the Board of Directors
For§ & T CORPORATION LIMITED

Ajay Savai Trishana Savai

Managing Director Executive Director & CFO
DI 01791 6R9 D 070035728

Place: Mumbai

Date: Aungust 2024



Annexure I
MANAGEMENT DISCLISSION ANTY ANMALYSIS

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian economy continues to remain fairly resilient in the last yvear despite the global
headwinds. However, it will see a moderation in growth in Hscal vear 2024-25 to approx 6.6% as
per various estimates as against 7.8% in FY203-24. India’s economic growth is projected to slow
b b6% i FY 2024-25, as global demand weakens and a tighter monetary policy takes shape o
manage global inflationary pressures. With inflation and monetary policy expected 1o ease in the
second halt of 2024 Despite this, India will remain one of the tastest growing economies in a
challenging global environment.

on-growing-indias-economy-in- 202425 / ?sh-48ac4 30e645b |

While the short-term outlook seems to be challenging given the rising interest rates, external
sipply shocks and geopaolitical tersion, we do believe the government = doing the right things
to enswre a sustainable growth path for the country, The union budget presented this year was
very supportive of the long-term growth of the real estate sector in India through its tocus on
urban infrastructure and the digital economy.

REAL ESTATE 5SECTOR

The Indian real estate peaked in 2024, Industry experts believe that the bullish sentiments in the
market will further continue in 2024 backed by a healthy macroeconomic outlook, stable lending
rates, and an upbeat job. Preference for larger sized apartments, inclination towards reputed
developers and a rsing demand for fowiships projects are just soine of the emerging lrends.

While the residential segment witnessed strong performance, the commercial office sector
comtiimes bo remain sluggish with demand not yvet reaching the pre-pandemic levels. The
challenges to otfice space demand have been the work oom home trend and slowdewn in global
ecomoimic growth,

Indian real estate has prown steadily and the govenmment needs to offer policy impetus and
sitpport to lurther give a buving boost to the mndustry. The sector plays a critical role in the
economy and contributes to around 8% of the GDP. It is also the second biggest employment
penerator atter the agriculture industry and more than 200 ancillary industries rely on it. Hence
the government should take proactive steps to boost the demand. rationalize the cost, and reduce
the regulatory bottlenscks.

Sonrce 3 (https: /S woarwr livemint.comy budeet fexpectations hod pet - 2002425 three- key

expectations-lor-the-peal-estabe-sechor-1 1704 P02 FF5E4 ol )

RESIDENTIAL REAL ESTATE MARKET

The residential market has sustained the momentum seen during the Hscal vear 2024, The robust
performance of the sector during the last vear signifies the strength of the underlyving demand for
property. The demand is dnven by healthw economic recovery post pandemic, healtw
affordability compared to historic levels and other favorable macroeconomic factors, The
industry though taced the headwinds of a steep rise in raw materfal costs, consumer infladon and
a sharp increase in borrowing costs.



OPPORTIUNITIES

The Indian real estate sector is anticipated o witness a significant surge mn sales, with a
projected prowth of 3-10% in the fiscal year 2024-25, according o a report by India Ratings and
Research (Ind-Ra), This forecast comes amidst the backdrop of various [actors such as
government inidatives, improving consumer sentiment, and economic recovery,

The report suggests that the residential sepment is likely o be the primary driver of this
growth, buoved by increased demand tor housing, Additionally, the commercial real estate
sector is expected to witkiess a gradual tecovery, supported by the revival of business activities
and investments,

Furthermore, the aftordability of housing, alded by low-interest rates and government
incentves, is expected to bolster demand in the real estate market. The report haghlights the
role of regulatory reforms and policy suppert in fostering a conducive environment for the
sactor's growth

However, challenges such as rising construchon costs and supply chain disruptions could pose
burdles to the sector's expansion. Theretore, developers are urged to adopt innovative
strategies and etficlent project management practices to navigate these challenpes ettectively.
Owverall, the outlook tor India's real estate market appears optimistic, with sustained growth
expected i the coming tscal year, This projected expansion underscores the resilience and
potential of the sector 1o contribute to the countiy's economic development.

Source - (https/ Swww constructionworld in / latest-construction-news S real estate
pews/ indias-real-estate-sales-forecasted-to-suree-by-8- 1 0-in-fv25 / 54374}

THREATS AND CHALLENGES

Regulatory Hurdles - Real estate sector s a highly regulated sector and any unfavorable changes
tn govermment policies and the regulatory environment can adversely impact the performance of
the sector, There are substantial procedural delays with repards to land acquisition, land use,
project launches and construction approvals,

Monetarny Tightening and Funding Issues - There has been a contrasting trend in real estate
lending over the past few years wherein reputed, low leveraged developers continued to enjoy
easy access to liquidity as the lenders remained selective and weaker developers struggled with
limited sources of capital. Real estate sector performance is closely linked to ecomomic recovery
amd its monetary policies.

Shortage of Labour and Technology - Being the second largest employver in the country, the
construction sector is heavily dependent on manual labour. Diring the pandemic, the sector was
badly hit due to labor availability issues which atfected the project completion Gmelines. Hence,
there is a need for development of technologically less labour intensive alternative methods of

Cconstction.

b



INTEENAL CONTROL & ADEQUACY:

Adequate intemal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s busmess,
size and complexity of its operations are in place and have been operating satistactorily. Internal
control systems comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of
financial reporting timely teedback on achievement of operational and stategic goals,
compliance with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, Internal control systems
are designed to ensure that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used efficiently
and adequately protected.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

(Amtount in Rsin Lakhs)

Particulars : Standalone Consolidated
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024

Operating Revenue 446 | aal | a6
Oiher Income 1668 | 518 1668
Total Revenue | 2114 | 5429 | 2014
Total Expenses 3641 | 41.39 36.45
Profit / (Loss) before tax {15.27) 12.%) 11531}
Tax Expenses - | - -
Net Profit after Tax (1527} | 12.90 (15.31)

For details of Ratios amd changes therein reter Notes 1o the Financtal Statements lonming part of
this report.



Annexure E
CERTIFICATE OF NON-IMSQUALTFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3} and Schedule ¥V Para C clause (10 (3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligatons and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015}
To,
The Membears,
S5 & T CORFORATION LIMITED
CIN: L51900MH1984 PLC033178

We have examined the melevant records, forms, retarms and disclosures received from all the
Directors of S & T Corporation Limited having CIN LE9D0OMH1984PLO033178 and having
registered oftice at 195, Walkeshwar Road Mumbai 400006 Maharashtra (hereinatter reterred fo
as "the Company”), produced betore us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate,
inaccerdance with Regulation 3403} read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(1) of the Securites
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identitication Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furmished to me by the Company & its otficers, we hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company, as stated below as at 31= March, 2024 have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Mindstry of Corporate Affairs or any such Authority,

Sr. | Mame of the Director Category DIN Appai_ﬁi'meni
Mo Date
1 Ajaykumar Surendra Savai | Managing Director 1701659 | 02111986
2 | Pramit Mahendra Shah Independent Director 01960991 | 01.03.2019
3 Tajas Hasmukh Shah Independent Director OO07O082 | 17.06.2008
4 Mipun Kesharichand Zaveri | Independent Director 03184387 | 01.03.2019
5 Dhaval Ajay Savai Mon-Executive Director 07003711 | 25.04.2015
3] Trishana Ajay Savai Executive Director 07003728 | 25.04.2015
7 Ketan Vinay Shah Independent Director 03338785 | 253.03,2023

Ensuring the eligibility of, for the appotntment / contmuity of, every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on verification of Company's records and records available on public domain. This
cartificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency
or effectveness with which the management has conducted the attairs of the Company.

For M P Sanghavi & Associates LLT
Company Secretaries

Pushpal Sanghavi
Designated Partner
ACS: 13125/ CP No: 22908

IR No.2972/2023
UDIN: A01I125F000934751

Dater August 9, 2024
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure F
FORM NO MRE-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024
[Prrsuant to Section 204¢1) of the Comgprnies Act, 2013 and Rule no.? of the Compimides (Appomm tmertt
e Remurrerafion of Mawrgerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
5 & T CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: L5190MH1984 PLCO33178

We have conducted secretarial andit tor the compliance of applicable statutory provistons and
the adherence to good corporate practices by 5 & T Corporation Limited (hereinafter called “the
Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conduct/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Auditor's Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance of the applicable laws and
maintenance of records based on audit. We have conducted the audit in accordance with the
applicable Auditing Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The
Auditing Standards requires that the Auditor shall comply with stabutory and regulatory
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain easonable assurance about compliance
with applicable laws and maintenance of records.

Due to the inherent limitations of audit including internal. financial and operating controls, there
is anunavoidable risk that some material misstatements or material non-compliances may not be
detected, even though the audit is properly planned and pertormed in accordance with the
Standards.

Maodified Opinion:

Based on our veritication of the Company”s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns Hled
and other records mamtained by the Company and also the intormation provided by the
Company, its ofHcers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opimion, the Company has, during the andit period covering
the Hnancial year ended on March 31, 2024 (hereinatter called the " Audit Period') complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and sulject o the reporting
madde hereinatter |

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, torms and returns hled and other records
made available to us and maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31,
2024 according to the provisions ot:

i  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i, The Securties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ["SCEA’) and the rules made thereunder;
iii. ~ The Depositories Act, 199 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;



iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the mules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Owerseas Direct Inwestment and Extemal
Commercial Borrowings, if any in the Company; - Not sppliceble derimg Andit period

v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines presaibed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act'): -

a. The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2013;

c. The Securities and Ewchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Fequirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations™); - To the cofenit applicable, since
Cosmprnics Paid-np Capital and Nedworth as af March 31, 2022 was below the Hhresliold of Rs,
10 Croves and Rs. 25 Croves wespectively, the Corporate Gowernnce reqreirements under
Eegulrtion 1.7 fo 27 amd clanse (b fo (i) ond (£) of Reguilation 46¢2) and P C, D & E of Schedule
V of Listing Regrilations were nof appdicable,

d. The Securites amd Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosume
Requirements) Regulations, 20018 - Nt applicalic during fre Avdit Period

e, The Securities and Exchange Board ot India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014; - Nof applicalle druring the Awdit Period

. The Securites and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Issue and Listing of
Non-Comwertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 - Nof applicalle during e Andid Period

#. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations. 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1996 -
Mot applicable duning e Awdit Perind

vi.  As confirmed by the Management, since the Company does not have business operations
nolaw is specitically applicable to the indostry to which the company belongs.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable requirements of the foll owing:
a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect
tor board and general meetings.
b, The Listing Agreements entered by the Compary with BSE Limited read with the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20015,

During the Audit period under review, based on the said verifications and as per representations
and claritications provided by the management, We confitm that the Company has generally
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules. Repulations. Guidelines. Standards etr., as
mentioned hereinabove, subject 1o tellowing observations:

{1 100% Sharcholding of Proneoter and Pronioter Growp et lield in Demal made, as one of fhe Sharcholder
M, Aster Text India Pot Lid, who has been declared ns Promofer wulle wowomal sharcholding m the
Shareholding Pattern holds shaves in Physical mode, resulting in non-complianee of Regulvhon 3172) of
Listing Regrilations, As informed by e Company to BSE, e promoters are wnmeare of the said
shareliolder wfee contiviues to be reported as Promoker creoneonsly in B Shaselolding Pattern.



We further report that compliance with applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect
Tax laws by the Company has not bean reviewed in this Audit since the same has been sulyject
to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

As at March 31, 2024, the Board of Directors of the Company was duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carriad out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven davs in advance and a systemn exists for seeking and
obtaming further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the mesting for
meaningtul participation at the meeting. As represented by the Management and recorded in the
Minutes, the decision at the Board Meetings and Meetings of Board Committess were taken
unanimously.

We turther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, Tules, regulations, and guidelines etc,

We further report that there was no material event during the Audit Perfod which had bearing
on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, mules, regulations and
pruidelines,

For M P Sanghavi & Associates LLI'
Company Secretaries
(FRN: LI0A0MHO07000y

I'ushpal Sanghavi
Designated Partner

ACS: 13125 / CP No: 22908
PR Mo. 29722023
UDIN: AMT325HN0934936

Date: August 9, 2024
Flace: Wumibai

This report is to be read with our leter of even date which is arnexed as Annexure A and forms

an integral part of Heis report



Annexure A
Tao,
The Members,
S& T CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN: L51900MH1984 PLO033178

Our Secretarial Audit report for finandal year ended on March 31, 204, of even date is to be

read along with Hus letter,

i. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Ourr responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on andit

ii. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretanal records. The
verification, including verification of electronic record, was done on test basis to ensure that
correct tacts are retlected in secretanal records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

i, We have not veribed the correctness and appropriateness of finandal records and Books of
Accounts of the Company. Further the compliance of applicable financial laws including
Direct and Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the
same has been subject to review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

tv. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representabion about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

v. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
veritication of procedure on test hasis,

vi. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the etficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the attairs of the
Company.

For M F Sanghavi & Associates LLTI
Company Secretaries
(FRN: L2 020MHO07000

Fushpal Sanghavi
Designated Partner

ACS: 13125 / CP Nog 22908
PR No2972/2023

UDIN: AMII2Z5HN0934936

Date: Angust 9, 2024
Place: hMumiba
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CEQYCFO CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SEBRI LISTING REGULATIONS

The Board of Directors,
5 & T Corporation Limited

We herebwy certify that:

A. We have reviewed fmancial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial vear
2023-24 and that to the best of our knowledge and beliet:
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
tact or contain staterments that might be misleading;
ii. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’'s attairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and beliet, no transactions entered into bv the
Company during the vear which are traudulent, illegal or violative to the Company’'s code
of condugct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal contrels for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to tinancial reporting and we have disclosed to the anditor and the
audit committes, debciencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of

which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose o take to rectity these
deticiencies,

0. We have indicated to the Auditor and the Audit committes
i. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
. Significant changes in accounting policies during the vear and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the Ainancial statements; and
i, Instances of significant fraud of which we have becomse aware and the involvement
therein, it any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company's internal control system over tinancial reporting,

Ajay Savai Trishana Afav Savad
Managing Directon Executive Divector & CFO
DIN: 1791680 Dx: 07003728

Place: Mumbai

Date: 165 May 2024



A 1/ k. COVIPANY

INDEFENDENT AU TOR™S REPORT

TFTHE MEMBERS OF 5 & T CORPORATION LIMITELD
Repurt an the Andit of the Sinndalone Flaancial Sintemenis
{dpinion

W huve audited the standalone financial statements of 8 & T CORPORATION LIMITED {1l
“Company™ b whisch eamprize the stindalone Bolance Shest ss a1 Marcl 31 + 2024, ond the siandalone
Bintement of Profit and Loss {including Oiher Comprehensive Income), sonduione Stiement of
LUhingees in Fguity and standalone Simtement of Cash Flows for the wear then endel, and nodes to the
Standzlone financial staolements, including material scoounting policies and  other explanptory
Information

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according o the explanations given o us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give U information respuired by the Companics Act, 2013
{7ACET) incihe manner 50 required and pive a roe and fair view in eonformity with the Accounting
principles. gencrally mccepted in India, of tie gate of affaim of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
and its profit/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the itar
ended on thas dare

Busis fr Opinion

We conducted our audie in secordmnee with the Stndards on Auditing (“SA™s) specified under
section 143010} of the Act, Qur responsibilities under twse Siundurds are further described in the
Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Smiements section of our report.
Wi are independent of the Company in acoordunce with the Code of Fihics fsseed by the Institiste of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI) together with the cihical requirements that are relevant to
our oudin of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules micde
hereunder, mnd we hove fulfilled our otber ethical responsibilities i sccordance with these
requerentents and the Code of Ethics. We believe ths the sudit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriale v provide o basis for our oudic opinion oo the sandalone fnancial
slalemienis,

hey Al Muticrs

Key audit mafters are those matters that, in our professional judgnent, were of most slpni (hesnce in our
audit oF the stundnlone finoneiol stulements of the current period, These matters were uddressed in the
context of our sudit of the stendalone fnancial sabtements a8 o whole, and In forming our opEinion
thereon, and we do not provide s separate opinion on these mallers. Audit Procedures in relation o
Koy Audit matiers include obtaining an understonding of the system, process and controls
implemented by the compuny lor recording the relatod panty transactions and revenue recognition
policy adoptcd by the managenyen

[ Sr. [ Name ol Party Relatiorship with Company Yeur End Balance (in
[ No - - Rs.)
[ RAIYOU ENTERPRISE- | PARTNER N PARTNERSHIF | 1,99,72,270.48 '
J LOAN ALCOUNT | FIRM

/4

MUMBAI AHMEDABAD
Gl A-Wing, Kedarmath Apartment, Overipada, Near 0 4, Abhishree Avenue, Opp. Hanuman Tempie,
Western Express Highway, Dahisar {East) Mr. Nehry Negar Circle, SM Road, Ambawadi
Mumbai 400068 Ahmedabad 380015
+ 31 JETD SA00TA | +31 TTIB0 66055 N 4917940307317 | +91 9824250131
mumbai@pmi.org | pmj@vageriyacom & jvaiivageriva.com | nfoiipmk.aorg
B WWWIDMREOND | wWWWRGEFIYE o



2 BAIYOG ENTERPRISE- | PARTHMER M PARTMERSHIP | 27,.000/-
PARTNERS FIkM

CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS CAPITAL-
2T%
3 BAIY O PARTMEF. N PARTNERSHIP | 1,58 38B.92
CONSTRUCTION- FIEM
LOAN ACCOUNT
1 BATY (G PARTMER M PARTWNERSHIP | 2. 200v-
CONSTRUCTION- FIEM
PARTNERS

CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS  CAPITAL-

220

5 |RAJYOG REALTORS- | PARTNER IN  PARTNERSHIP | 7,53,26,316.32
LOAN ACCOUNT FIRM

& BAYOG BREALTORS- | PARTMNER N PARTMERSHIP | 37.500/-
CONTRIBUTION FIRM
TOWARDS CAPITAL-
37.5%

i SsaVal ABODES LLP SUBSIDIARY LLP OF COMPANY | 95,000/

CAPITAL CONMTRIBUTION

a S5AVAI ABODES LLP- | SUBSIDIARY LILPOF COMPANY ERETREL I

ADVANCE GIVEN

¢ The Share of Profit & Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms in which the
company 15 partner 15 not accounted for as the Books of accounts of the firms are
not finalized & the etfects on the financial statements have not been determined.

* The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the firms in which the company 15
partner amounting to Rs. 3, 61.622. 10 is accounted in this fimancial vear as firms
books of accounts were finalized anly after the company’s previous financial vear
accounts were fmalzed.

 During the vear under review company had established a LLF in the name of 55AVAL
SMART ABODES LLP with mitial capital of Rs. 1 00,000/ wherem 95% stake s held
by the company & subsidiary LLE 15 vet o commence busmess operalions

Ofther Information

The Commpany’s Management and Board of Directoss are responsible Tor the other information. The
other information comprises the nformation ncluded in the Company’s anmeal report, i does not
inchide the financial statements amkd anditor’'s reportis) thereon. The Company's ammal report is

expecied fo be made available to us after the date of this anditor s report.

Our opmien on the standalone Noancial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol
express any formof assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statéments, our responsibalicy is to read the other



information ideatified above when it becomes available and, in doing 2o, consider whether the other
nifermalion i pEbermlly inconsistenl with the standalone loancial stalements orf our Knowledge
phiained in the apdit, or otherwise appears to be materially nosstated,

Managements and Board of DMreciors” Responsibilities T the Standalone Financial Stalements

The Company’s Managemens! and Beard of Directors ame responsible for the malters staled n section
134{5) of the Act with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
truse and fadr view of the stae of affaics, profindoss amd other comprehensive income, changes in equity
amdd cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles penerally accepted
India, including the Indian Accounting Stamdards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act
This responsibility also inclodes maintenance of sdequate accounting records in accordance  with the
provisions of the Act for sategnarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraweds
and other regularities; selection and application of appropriate accounfing policies; makmg
Judgments and estimates thar are reasopable and prudens, and  design, implemensation and
maintenance of adegquate iternal financial controls, thal were operating effectively for ensunng the
necnracy aid completeness of the accouning records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentafion of
the standalone fnancial siatements that give a roe and i view and are ee ffom material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone fnancial statements, the management and Board of Directors are
responsible for assessmg the Coimpany's ability 1o codtinie a5 a going concern. disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the gong concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors gither intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or kas no realistic
alrernative b o do so,

The Board of Direcions 5 also responsible for overseeing the Company’s fnancial reporiing process.
Auditor’s Hesponsibilities for he Andil of (e Standalone Finaocial Stalements

Our objectives are o oblain rensonable assurance aboul whether the standalone financial statements
as 4 whole are free [rom material misstalemenl, whether due (o fmod or error, amd 10 ssoe o aundilos”s
report that inchides owr opinion. Reazonable assumnce s a high level of azsurance, but 15 not a
guaraniee that an awdi conducted m sccordance wath SAs will always defect & madenal messtatement
when it exists, Misstaiemenis can arise from fravd or error and are considersd material if, individwally
or i the agoregare, they could reasonably be expected (o miluence the ecopoimic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

Az part of an andit i accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism theowghowt the awdin, We also;

e [Jdentify and assess the risks of materia] misstatement of the standalone Gnancial statements, whether
due to frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that iz sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our opimon. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from error,
a5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control,

= Obiain an understanding ol inernal linancial conirol relevam o the audil in order 10 design audit

procedures that are sppropoate o the cocumstances, Under section 14303 %) of the Act, we are also
responsible for empressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financal

&1



confrols with reference o finapcial swements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
Conrols,

= Evaluate the approproateness of accounting policies used amnd the reasonobleness of accounting
estimanes and relafed disclosures made by the Management and Board of Direciors.

#  Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of standalone financial statement and, based on the awdit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclode that
A material uncermainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention o owr awditor”s report (o the related
disclosures in the smandalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify
our epimiot, Ouwr conclisions are bazed on the sudil evidence obtained up 1o the date of our
anditor's report, However, fufure evenfs or condifions may cause the Company to cease (o
CONEIMIE A% A JOINZ CONCETT.

*  Evaluate the overall presenfation, structure and content of the stapdalope financial statements,
inchiding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the nnderlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commumnicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matiers, the plinned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inclding any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we wWentify during our awdan

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethucal requirements regarding independence, and (o commumcate with fhen all relanonsheps and orlwer
mallers thal may reasonably be thought Lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards,

From the matters commnicated with those charged with governance, we defermine those matters that
were of most significance i the audit of the standalone Dnancial statements of the current period and
ore therefore the key andit nmtiers, We describe these matters moonr awditor's report vnless law or
regulation precludes publs disclosure about the matier or when, in exiremely rare circumslances, we
determine that 8 matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so woukl reasombly be expected to ourweigh the public interest benefits of such commim cation,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies {Anditor™s Beport) Order , 2020 the Order™) msued by the Central

Fovernment of India m terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we pive in the “Annexure A™ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crder, o the extent applicable,

|-\.|

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Have soupht and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
Enowled ge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our aisdit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
g0 far as 0 appears from our examisation of those books except for the maters stared in the
parsgraph 2B below on reporting under Bule 110g) of the Companies ( Audit and Auditors)
Pules, 2014
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The Standalone Balunce Sheet, the standalode Sttement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprebensive Income, the Standalone Statement of Changes in Equiry and the Standalons
Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
acoount.

Cur opanion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
wncler Section 1323 of the Act,

(On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 0l Apnl 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 21,
2024 from being appomted as a director in terms of Section 16442 ) of the Act,

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the pamagraph 24 (b) above on reporting under Section 14303 ) (b) of
the Act and paragraph 2B (f) below on reporting under Rule [1{g) of the Companies Aundit
and Auditors Rules, 2014,

Wath respect o the adeguncy of the intemal financil conrols with reference to fnamcul
slatements of the Company and the operating eflectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our
separate Report in “Annexure B™,

With respect 10 the other matters © be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Fule 11 of the Companies (Audil and Audirors) Bules, 2014, i our opinion and (o the best of
our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending Litigations as o1 31 March 2024 on
s financial position is s standalone Goancial staEemen

it.  The Company did aot bave any long-term contracts incheding derivative contracts for
Which there Were any matersl Toreseeable lossas.

iii There bas been no delay in ransferring amownts, required 1o be transferred, (o the
Iovestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Management has represented that, to the best of itz knowledge and belief, as
dige lomed in the Motes fo the Standalone Financial Statements, no funds have been
advared or laned or mvested (either from borrowed funds other than borrowed
from directors of the company of share premm or any other sources or Kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any other person of enfity. incloding foreign entity
(lmermediaries™), with the undersmanding, whether recorded in writing of
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest im ofher
persons o entities wdentified in any manner whilsoever by or on behalf of the
Comypany (" Ullnnate Bereliciaries™) or provide any guaranies, security or 1he like
on behalf of te Ultimate Beneficiares:

(b) The Management has represented, that, o the best of its knowledge and belisf, as
dige losed in the Notes (o the standalone financial sintements, no funds have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
CFunding Parties’™), with the undesstanding, whether recorded n wriling or
otherwize, that the Company shall, directly or mdirectly, lend or imvest in other
persons o entities wlenfified in any manner whatsoever by or on bebalf of he



Fusding Party (“Ultinate Bepeficianies™) or piovide any geacpntee, secuify o he
hike on behall of the Ullimate Beneliciaries;

(¢} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come 1o our potice that has cansed us 1o belizve
thai the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Bule e}, a2 provided under
(o) And (b} above, contain any material misstatement.

The reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is
applicable fom 1 April 2024,

Based on our examination which mcluded test checks the Company has uszed
accoumting software's for maintaming its books of account, which have a leature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective soffware. We did ool come
across any instance of the audit rail feamre being ampered with,

For JPME ANDCOMPANY
Chartered Accowntuns
FEM- 124193W

Partmer
(Membership No. 5584 3)
LIDEN- 24155843 BRCFOKATA]

Place: MUMBAIL
Dt 10520024



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF 58 & T CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024

(Referred (o in paragraph 1 umder “Repoil on Ofher Legal and Regulatory Require mets”
section of our report to the Members of 5 & T CORPORATION LIMITED of even date)

i

(a0 (A) The Company has mamiained proper records showmg il particulars, inCheding
gquantitatve detals and siuation of Property, Planl and Equipment.

i(B1°The Company has maintained proper records showing full parsiculars of infangible assefs,

(b1 According 1o the mformation and explanations given (o i and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, he Company has a regular programmer of physical verilication of
its Property, Plant and Equipment by which all property, plant and equipment are verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with this programmmer, certain
property, plant and equipment were verified during the vear, In cur opinien, this pericdicity of
physieal verificanon is reazonable baving regard to the size of the Company and the pature of i
agsels, Mo material discrepancies were poticed oo such verificarion,

{c) According to the information and ecplanations given to ue and on the bazies of our examination
of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the
standalone financial sfatements are beld in the name of the Company.

{udy According o the miormaton and explapalions given (o us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not revatued its Property, Plant and Equipment
{including Right of Use assets) or infangible assets or both during the vear,

(e} According to the information and explanstions given (o us and on the besis of our examinafion
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,

1988 and rules mede theraumder.

i, fa) The Company does nol have any inventory & heace reporting under this clause s oot
applicable.
(b1 According 1o the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exammation
The Cormpany has not been senctioned working capital himats in excess of 0 5 core, in aggregate,
an any points of time during the vear, fom banks or financial instimiions on the basis of securily
of current assets and bence repoctmy under clawse 300) (b of te Order 12 not applicable
iii, Accordingtothe information and expianations given (o us and on the basis of our examination of

the records, the Company has made investments and has granted loans or advances in the nature
of loans, unsecured, w other pares dunng the vear, i respect of which e requisite information
15 a5 below.

Sr. Hame of Party Relatiwonship with Comnpany YWear Emd Balance

Mo, {in B5.}

l BLATY O PARTHER IM PARTMERSHIP FIRM L9 T2AT6 48
ENTERFPRISE-LOAN
ACCOUINT

2 BATY O PARTHER IN PARTRERSHIP FIRM 2700
ENTERPRISE-
PARTHNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS




CAPITAL-2TH

RATYOG FARTNER IN PARTWERSHIF FIEM 3.58.386.92
CONSTRUCTION-
LOaN ACOOUNT

RATY O PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIF FIEM 2. 2000~
CONSTRUCTION-
FPARTNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDE
CAPITAL-Z2%

RAIYOG PARTHNER IN PARTNERSHIP FIEM 7.53,28,316,32
REALTORS-LOAN
ACCOUNT

BAIYOG PARTNER IN PARTMNERSHIP FIRM 3T, 500/
EEALTORS-
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDE

CAPITAL-37, 5%

S5AVAI  ABODES | SUBSIDIARY LLP OF COMPANY CAPITAL | 95,000/
LLF CONTRIBUTION

$3AVAI  ABODES | SUBSIDIARY LLPOF COMPANY &, (0, CHOMD =
LLP-ADVANCE
GIVEM

1%,

o The Share of Profit & Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms in which the
company 18 partner i3 not accounted for as the Books of accounts of the firms are
ool finalized & the effects on the financial stalements have not been deternuned.

e The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the firms in which the company 15
paringr amounting 1o Rs. 3, 61,622, 10 is accounted in this financial vear as firms
bhooks of accounts were finalized only after the company’s previous financial vear
accounts were finalized.

s  During the vear under review company had established a LLF in the name of S5SAVAI
SMART ABODES LLF with initial capital of Ks. L.00,000/- wherem 25% stake 15 held
by the company & subsidiary LLP 18 vet (o commence busmess operahions

{a) According to the wirmation and explanations given to us and based on the sudit procedures
comducted by us, in our opinion e investnents mude aod e lenns dnd conditions of the
grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year are. prima facie, not
prepudicial o the anterest of the Company

by According to the information and explapations given to us and basis of our sxamination of
the records of the Company, in the case of interest free loans and advances m the nature of
Izans given, the repayment of principal has mot been stipulated,

According 1o the information and explanations given w us and basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company las nof given any loans or provided any guaranies or
security as specified under Section 185 and 186 of the Conpandes Act, 2013 (“the Act™), In
respect of the investiments made by the Company, i our opiaon the provisions of Section 186 of
e Act have heen complied with.

The Company has nof accepred any deposits of amounis which are deemed (o be deposits from
the public. Accordingly, clawse 3(v) of the Order 15 not applicable.

A6
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Vi,

According to the inlorrmna lion and explanalions given W us, the Central Governmen! has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act for the products
mamifactured by it {and’or services provided by it). Accordingly, clanse 3{vi} of the Order iz mot
applicable,

According fo the information and explanations given (o ws and on the Basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued o the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Income-Tax or other
stamutory dees bave geperally been regularly deposived with the appropriate awthorities,

According to the information and explanations given to ns and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, no undisputed amoums payable in respect of Goods and Service Tax,
Provident Fund, Emplovess Sate Insurance, Income Tax, Duy of Customs or Cess or ofher
statutory dues were in arrears as at 3 | March 2024 for a perod of more than sx months from the
date they became payable

According (o the information and explaations grven to us and on the bagis of our sxammation of
e records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any ransactions,
previoushy unrecorded as income n the hooks of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 a8 income during the year,

() Accordimg 1o the informaton and explanatons given o ns amnd on the bagis of olur examinalion
of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and
borrowing of in the paviment of inferest thereon 1o any lender.

() Aceording (o ihe mformation and explapations given o w apd on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wallful defanlier by any
bank or financial mstitotion or government of government authornty.

() According fo the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company
has pot obinined any termm loans dunng the vear, Accordingly, clouse 3(ix) () of the Order 15 noet
applicable.

{d} According to the nformation and explapations given tows and on an everall exapunation of
the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been
wsed for long-term purposes by the Company.

(&) According to the information and explanations given fo us and on an overall examination of
the standalone financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiares as

defined under the Act,

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
wee report that the Company bas not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held
i its subaidiaries (as defined under the Act)

{a) The Company has oot razsed any moneyvs by way of minal public offer or further public offer
{incloding debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x) (a) of the Order in not applicable.

{h) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of oor examination
of the records of the Company, the Company bas nol made any preferential allciowent or privare
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clanse
3030 (B of the Order is oot applicable

{a) Basad on examination of the books and records of the Company and accordmg to the
imformateon and explanations given (o us, considering the principles of materialiny outlined m
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Standards on Awditing, we repoct that oo fraud by the Company or on the Company has been
poticed or reported during the course of the awdil,

{b} According to the information and explapations given te us, no report under sub-sectson {12) of
section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors. in Formg ALYT -4 as prescribed wnder Fule 13
of the Companses (Audit and Anditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govermment,

(C) We have faken info consideration the whistle blower complainis received by the Company during the
year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

i,

XV,

RAUR

Vil

KV,

XX

According to the information and explanations given t0 us, the Company is not a Midhi Company,
Accordingly, clavse 30xii) of the Oder is not applicable

In our opindon and according to the informaton and explanations given to us, e ransactxons
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and
the degails of the related pany tansactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as requirad by the applicable accouning standards,

{a) Based on informaton and explanations provided (o us and our audit procedures, inour
opindon, the Company haz an infernal andit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

In our epinicn and according to the information amd explanations given o ws, the Company has
pot entered o any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors
and bence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable o the Company.

() The Company 14 nol required w be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order s nof applcable.

(b The Company is nof reguired 10 be regisiered under Section 45-1A of ihe Feserve Bank of
India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clavse 3xvi) (b of the Order 15 nof applicable,

() The Company is nol g Coge Investmenl Company (CIC) as delined in the Regulations made
by the Beserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3ixvi) () of the Order is not applicable.

() According to the information and explapations given tows, the Group (a3 per the provisions of
the Core Investment Companies {Reserve Bank) Direcfions, 2006) kas oo CIC as part of the
Caroup.

The Company has incurred cash losses in the current vear and profit in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There kas been no resignation of the statutory audivors durmg the vear, Accordingly, clase
MHxviu} of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios;
ageing and expecied dares of realization of fnancial assets amd pavinent of fizancial liabilities,
o knowledge of the Board of Ddirectors and mamagement plans and based on our examinaton of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe thal any material uncertamty exists @8 on the date of the audit repoet thal the Company is
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall doe
within & period of ane year from the balance sheat date, We, however, state that this iz nol on
assurance as o the Muture viability of the Company. We further siate that our reporiing is bassd on
the facis up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guaranies nor any assumnce
that all linbilities falling due within a peried of one year from the balance sheet date, wall get
dizcharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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Adso refer w the other information paragraph of our main audin report which explains that the
olher mformation comprising the miormation inchided in Company s annual report 15 expected fo
be made available to us after the date of this anditor’s report,

(XX)Based on owr examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicul:]c on the company.
Accordingly. clanses 3(xx) (a) and 3(xx) {b) of the Order are not applicable,

For JPME ANDCOMPANY
Chartered Accounfuns

FEM- [24193W

Partier
(Memberskip Mo, [353435)
UDIN-24 |33843BRCFORESTI |

Place: MUMBAIT
Drane: 16057024



Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Standalone Financial Statemeants
of S & T Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

(Referred to in paragraph 2A (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even data)

Oipinion

We audited the internal linancial controls with reference o linancial stalements ol S& T
Corporation Limited (the Company™) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intermal financial confrols
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial confrols were oparating
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the intemal financial controls with reference 1o
financial staterments criteria established by the company considering the essantial components
of such internal controls stated in the Guidance Nole on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
‘Guidance Mota™),

Managements and Beard of Directors Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Direciors are responsiile for establishing and
maintaining intermal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial staterments criteria established by the company considering the essential components
of internal control stated In the Guidance MNote, These responsiblities include the design,
implementation and maintenanca of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
he respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s intenal financial controds with
reference to financial statements based on owr audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Sedlion 143(10) of the
Act, to the exlent applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements were established and
maintained and If such controls operated eftectively in all material respects,

Our audit imolves performing procedures o oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectivenass. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaning an understanding of infemal financial controls with reference o financial
slatemenlts, assassing the risk that a material weakness exsts, and tesling and evaluating the
design and operating effecliveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment. Including the assessment of the risks of
material misslatemeant of the standalone financial statements, whelhear due (o fraud or error,

We believe thal the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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basis for our audit opinion on the intemal financial controfs with reference to financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statement

A company's intemnal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reparting and the
preparation of financial statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles. A company’s intemnal financial controls with reference to financial
statements include those policies and proceduras that (1) pertain 2 the maintenance of reconds
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company. (2) provide reasonable assurance thal transachons are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and thal receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accondance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition. use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materal effect on the financial
statemenis.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management overridea of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the intermnal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statemenis may become inadequale because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of
complance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

For JPME AND COMPANY
Chartered Accounians

FRM- 124193W

Partmer
(Membership Mo, L 55845)
UDIN-24 155845 BRCFORGTE]

Place; MUMB AT
Dhane: 1052024
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Independent Anditors” Certificate on Complisnce with the Corporate Governance vecuirems o

under SEBI (Listing Ohligations and Disclosure Hequirements) Regulation, 2015

TO THE MEMBER OF 5 & T CORPORATION LIMITED

We, IPME AND COMPAINY, Chartered Accountants, the Staluwtory Auditors of 5 & T Corporation
Limuted {“the Company™) bave examined the compliance of condiions of Corporate Governance by
the Company, for the year ended on 317 March, 2024, as stipulated in regulations 17 10 27 and
clauses {b) Lo (1) of regulation 46(2) and paras C & D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Bequirements) Eegulations, 2015 {the Listing Fegulations).

MANAGEMENT'S RESPFONSIRILITY

The complinnes of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Mana gement,
This responsibaliny includes the design, mplementation and mantenance of intersal contrel and
procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the
Listing Regulatons,

AUMTORS” RESPONSIBILITY

3.

OPINTON

™

Ohrr responsibility 15 limated to examining the procedures and myplementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring complance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. 1t is neither an

andil mor an expression of opinion on the financial staements of the Company,

We have examuned the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained by the
Company [or the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporale
CGiovernance requirements by the Company.

We have carried our an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the
Guidance Mote on Certification of Corporate Governance (e quidance note) issued by the [nstine
of the Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAT), & the Standards on Anditing {SA's)spocificd
under Section 143010} of the Companies Act, 2013 in so far a5 applicable for the purpose of this
certificate and as per the Guidance Mote on Reperis or Cartificates for Special Purpozes (Revised
2016) mawed by the ICATL wlhich requires thar we cotmply with the ethical requirements of the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
(50C 1, Quality Control for Firms that Performn Andits and Reviews of Historical Financial
informatsod, and Orher Assurance and Beluted Services Engagements,

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according 1o the mformation and explanations
provided (o us and the representations provided by the Mapagement, we certify that the Company
kas complicd with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (1) of regulation 46(2 ) and paras C and D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations
durning the vear ended 31 March, 2024,

We state that such compliance 15 neigher an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Mapagement bas conducted the affairs of the
Compeny



9. This report is addresses 1o and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpose of
enabling it to comply with its obligations under the Listing Regulations with reference to compliance
with relevant regulations of Corperate Governance and should not be used by any other person or for
any ofher purpose, Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any lability or any duiy of care or for
any oflser parposs or tooany other party o whom ot is shown or infe whose bands i may come
withow! our prior consent 1o wriling, We bave oo responsibility to vpdate this report for events and
circumstances occurring after the date of this report.

IPAK AND COAPANY
Chartered Accountanis
FEM- 124193W

Partner
iMembership No 155845}
UDEN: 24 155845BRCFORGTA ]

FLACE: MUMBALI
Date: 167052024
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2AND T CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN:LS 1900MH 1984PLC03317 8

STANMDALONE BALAMCE SHEET AS AT I1L5T MARCH 2024

PARTICLILARS MOTE MO, A5 OMN 3103 2024 | ASOMN 31/03,/2023

AL 1M LAKH RS, IM LAKH
ASSETS
Man Current Asssls
Proparty, Plart & Eguipment ) 10089 K 54
Men Cument Financial Assets
IFRRE TTRR TS i 162 047
Lagnd g CHE N 57 AR
Total Hon Current Firmncial Assets 589,71 LR
Currert Asiets
Irsantaries
Financial Azssets
Tracke Resenia ke 12 LIS .00
Cash & Cash Equivalents 11 413 152
Bank Balances other than abewe 11 049 3758
Loans 5 124.91 115518
Dithar Currant Assals 12 254 SAE
Toetal Current Finadal Assets 334.43F 1e0.07
TOTAL ASSETS 1634.22 14522
EQLITY & LAEIUTIES
EQLATY
Equety Share Cagital 1 GIGEE 616,42
Orther £quity 2 ESG S8 G485
Total Bguity 1296.20 131147
LIAEILITIES
MON CURREMT LIABILITIES
FIMAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Barmowings
Orther Long Term Liabilities 3 324 389
Total Hon Current Finacial Lisbdities 384 384
CURREMT LIAEILTIES
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Barmwings 5 325.12 137,23
Trade Payahles
Ot Current Liabilimes Lt 4 28 11,14
Tetal Current Finadal Liakilives 323,60 14837
Proisiains 4 458 458
Tetal Current Liaknlities 334,18 152.95
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 1634.22 16,
Ay Per Our Aeport of Even Date

Foe MPME ANEM PERY
Chartercd A omniseis
FREM- 114]193W

Ch. PANEAL M 1AM
PARTHER

B Moo 155845

UDaK- 14 15584538 CFORGT3 ]
Place: Mumbai

Date: 1605/ 2024

Fewr 5 & T Corpesation L1

Ajay Sl Trishaa Saval
Managing Exartistive
Drocter Director & OFD
DIy 01751083 DN OraD3raE
Pipce; Msrdsi

Dute: L6/05/20049

Shailesh Paranjape
Crampany Secretaey
Pl vl v P o i,
ACSETLAL




S AND T CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN: L5190MH1984PLC0O33178

STANDALOME STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,/03/2024

PARTICULARS NOTE MO, 11-03-2024 31-03-2023
RS IN LAKH R5. IN LAKH

Revenue Fram Operations 13 446 49,11

Cther Income 14 16.68 5.1E]

TOTAL INCOME 21.14 54,29

EXPENSES

Cast of Matertals Consumed

Employee Benefit Expenses 15 13,89 987

Finamce Cost

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 17 1.75 1.75

Cther Expeanses 13 20,77 877

TOTAL EXPEMNSES 3541 41.3%

Profitf{Loss| Before Exceptional Rems & Tax -13.27 12.90

Exceptional Items 0,00 000

Profit/{Loss] Before Tax -15.27 12501

Tax Expenses

Currant Tax 0, Q.00

Prior Wear Tax

Profit/|Loss] For the Period From

Cantiniuing Operations -15.27 12.90)

Profit/{Loss| For the Period -15.27 12,940

Earnings per Equity Share

[For Continuing Operation) 21

Basic -3.05 0.04

Diluted 1.05 0.04

As Per Our Report of Even Date

For JERAE AND COMBPANY Fors & T Corporation Ltd

Chartered Accountants

FRM- 124193

Ci PAMEAL M AN Alay Saval Trishna Saval Shailesh Parenpape

PARTHER flanaging Executive Company Sacretary

hl, Mo, 155845 Director Director & CFO Membership No,

|IJ[JIH- 247155B845BKCFOKETE] 0k 01791684 W Q7003728 ACERTIE]

Plaze: Mumb&ai
Date: 1605/ 2024

Place; Mumbai
Date: 16/05/3024
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Equivalents{F-E)

Tha aconmpanying netes are an indegral part of the fmncial ssatenents,
As par oud resan of even date

SE&ETCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
185 WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUMEAI-400006
CIM : L51900MH 198 4PLCD331 T8
STAMNDALONE = iii lakhs
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31stMarch2024 = N8
PARTICULARS Jst March 2024 Hst March 2023 |
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Aclivities .
Mzt Profit before tax and extraordinary itemis{as per (15.27) 12 gn!
Statemant of Profit and Loss) pal
Adjustments for non-Cash' Non trade items:
Depraciation & Amortization Expenses 1.75 1.75/
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes (13.52) 14.65|
Adjusted For;
tincrease}/ Decrease in bade receivablas 11,78 NIl |
Incrpase § [Decraase) in ofher cument labdilies (2 08) 1467 |
tincrease}/ Decrease in Shor Term Loans & Advances {208.41) 133,12}
i(Increase)f Decreass in other cument asssts 252 [3T6}|
Cash generated from Operations {224.23) {T.57)
Incomea Tax {Paid} | Refund (4.568) {455}
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities(A) (228.81) 11215}
B. |Cash Flow From Investing Activities _ ;
Purchase of tangible assats {2.30) (295.80) |
Mon-Curent mvestments | {Purchased) sold (0.85) Mil |
Cash advancas and loans made fo ather partias 012 ((h49) |
Cash advancas and loans rocelvwed back 10000 200.58 |
Orther Inflow / (Cutflows) of cash Ml 375
Met Cash used in Investing Activities (B) 6.64 (B2.98)
€. |Cash Flow From Financing Activities ;
increase in /{Repayment) of Short term Borowings 187 .88 124,25 |
Mat Cash used in Financing Activities(C) 1&¥.89 124,23 |
Met Increase | (Decrease) in Cash & Cash [
E. |Cash & Cash Equivalents al Baginning of pariod 3910 998
F. [Cash & Cash Equivalents al End of period 482 3810
G. Met Increase | (Decrease) in Cash & Cash (34.28) 25.12‘!

Far JPWH AHD COMPARY
Chariend Accourntsni Fer aind on behalf of the Bcard of Directors
(FRM: 124 150W)
TRIEHNA AJAY SAVA AJAYELIMAR SURERDRA SAW A
Eﬂ¥£ JAIN Expoutive Direstor & SF0 Wanaging Cdrectar
MeEmbership No.- 135542 D OO TE D 04T2I6E8
Place; MUMBAS
Diabe-: JGR0EDER

LM - PSSR S RH CPORET I

Flote:

SHAILESH PARAMN.APE
Cosmpany Secretary
Membership No AET18

1. The Cash Flow Statemend has baen prepared by Indirect Method as per 85-3 msued by 1CAIL
2. Figures of previous yvear have bean rearrangediragrouped wharover nocessary

3, Figures in brackets are culflow’deductions



& & TCORPORATION LIMITED
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUME Al-1D0006
CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC033178

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

Modes to Standalone Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024
The previous year figures have been regrouped | reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the
current year presentation.

Hote No. 1 Share Capital = in lakhs
As at 31st March | As al 31st March

Particulars 2024 2023

Authorised | | |

ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂ&ﬁﬂﬂimmnﬁquﬂy shares of R, 2000 par vakms FY 1, 000,00 3,000,060

basued : _ _

JEITR08 {31002 A2 ) Equity shares of Rs, 2000 par vake PY

Rs 101 | ER EH) B3R EZ

Subs.cribed and paid-up

ELEEJ;‘!D:E {ANOEE02E6306241 ) Equily shares of Ra, 2005 par vale PY R BT BSE.EZ |
A0k 3 62

Total 636,63 B36.62 |

& Pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation of Shubh Management Consultants Pyt Ltd. Approved
by Bombay High Court order dated 300032012, Issuped Subscribed & Paid up Capifal stand
reduced i Rs.5.38 per share & was consolidated to make them fully paid up of Rs. 1V- e
21,865,371 equily shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully peid up.

= 42 00870 equity shares of Rs.10/- each was wsued o equity shareholders of Shubh
Management Corsultarts Pyvt, Lid. On ZB052012 without payment being received in cash

= As approved by the shareholder at the Extra- Ordinary General Meating of the Company hald
on Saturday December 03, 2022, sub-division of one (1) equity shares having face value of
Rs. 10 iRupees Ten) each inte 5 (Five] equity shares of nominal value of Rs. 2~ each in the
share capilal of the Company was made with effect from 16" December 2022

Reconciliation of the Shares cutstanding at the beginming and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares - . = in lakhs
~ As at31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Mo, of Shames = Amount Mo. of Shares Amount
At tha baginning of tha pariod 8,18,31,206| B8 62 3,831,208 BI6.E2|
Issued during the Period il il hdil il |
Receemer or bought 5ack during the pence B ] I T N
{Outstanding al end of the period 418,311,205 616,63 3,18.31, 205 BR6.EZ |

Right. Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares
The comipany as offy one ciass of Equity having & par vake Rs. 200 per share. Esch shanehpider is edgole far one voba

par shane ped, The dividend propaged oy the boand of drecions 5 subject 1o the apgroval of ne shaseholders in ensuing
Anniesl General Mesting, except In ces2 of Interim dividend. In the event of kguldaton, the Equity shamholders are elgite
io receive ihe remaining sssels of the company after distribudon of all preferentisd amownts, in proportion to ther
shareholdang

Detaila of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

As atl 31si March 2024 As al Mst March 2023 |
Type of Share Mame of Shareholders Mo. of % of Mo. af %o of

o I Shares | Holding | Shares | Hoiding
Equity MV 1004 || SLIRENDRA SAM A 41,960,040 | 1314 41,806,080 1318 |
Equify [NY: 1000 ]| AJAY SAVAI 43,116,513 | 13,54 56, 7E,616 17,83
Equity BV 1000 | SONAL SAVAL 33,20,800 | 1043 33,30,825 10,46 |
Equity fNY: 1000 ] TRESHMA SAVAI 3312500 14158 39,12.800 12 78|
Equity [AV: 10,00 ]| DHAVAL SAYAI ,32,300 B84 33,17,300 1042 |
Total :|  1,87,72,293 5847 2,04,27,320 64,16 |




S & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNMEBAI-40MI06
CIM : LS1500MH1 98 4PLCO331 78
Details of shares held by Promoters )
Current Year Previous Yes
o o
Shamesatbeginning | Shamsatend  |Chang | Shares atbeginning | Shares stend | Chang
- B
| FrOmOET [ oorticutars | Mumber | % | Number | % Number | % | Number | %
e wniin it S A S B e e
SUREHDRAS P SoTen1s| 1T83| 4@we13| 1zme| <4zv|  1aiTess| zom BOTOGIE|  17.83| 287
AA Xl — — ~ ——
AN AL Equaty [y
T 30| 1042)  umos|  oei] ose| eS| 1258 swTwe| 02| 214
SURCHDRA | Equiy 1V
ek S A160080) 1316| 4950080 1346 000  B3BO1E| 131B6| 4180080| 1396 000
TS Ly B pesen| 1aze| seison| 11| o3| ewsm| 1wz s 12| o
. ggﬁ;'f e 3IM625| 1046| 33600| 1043| 003  BIS6ES| 12BB  I3I06ES| 10.46| 242
Total 20427320 187TEEE 2616440 20427320
MNote Mo, 2 Reserves and surphus = In lakhs
Particulars A= at 31st March 2024 As gt 31st March 2023
mm MeESeEHYe
Dpening Batance 454,62 48482
Acks: Addiiion dunng e year e Hil
Less : Delefon dising the year i i
Ciosing Balancs 484,82 434,83
Surplus
Jpemng Baance 190,02 1z
Bk Pl for [he yess i 1280
Less Loss for the year {16.27) Ha
Clasing Balanca 14,73 1900 |
Balance carried to balance sheet 650,53 64,85
HNote No. 3 Other long term liabilities = im lakivs

Particulars “As at31si March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
hars |
Vat payatie net 384 .64
3.84 3184
Tolal ETH 3.84 |
Dutstanding Statutory Liabiities s subject to Final Assessment
Mote No. 4 Provisions = im lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 3st March 2023
Long-term | Shori-term | Total | Long-emn | Shoriderm | Total
Cther provisions
Cusran bax provisicn ] 4 58 4,58 Ni 4 B8 4 58
Hil 4.58 4,58 Hil 4.50 4.58
Total Ml 4,58 4,58 Ml 4,58 4.58

Statutony Liabilities are subject to final Assessment



& & T CORPORATION LIMITED
155, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNBAI-100006

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

CIM : LS1900MH1934PLCD33178
Mote No. 5 Shorl-term borrowings T in lakhs
Parficulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 1 st March 2023
Leans and Advances from reiated parties
Ay saval insecured 238 Th Bt ER
Dhasal saval unsedisad gE01 H.Bﬂ-l
TRISHMA SAVA] unseaured 041 041 |
2512 197.23
Hil Hil
Total w512 137.23
Cutstanding Lizbilitles are subject to Confirmathon of Balances/Reconciliation
Mote No. & Other cument liabilifies - T in lakhs
Parficulars A= at 31st March 2024 As at 31t March 20 |
Criheirs payables |
Link: in B nedia pet. . 0.24 276
FPROFESSIONAL TAX PAYAELE 17 012
SALARY PAYABLE i B3
PROFESSIONAL FEES PAYABLE | 2.6
COSEL Nil [, 0%
ME0L L] ] .01
ZOLSTAYS PROPERTY SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD. 405 4.05
Tds payable 0.02 0.3
4.48 11,14
Tatal 448 1114

Dutstanding Liabilities are subject to Confirmation of Balances/Reconcilistion

Statutory Liabilities are subject to final Assessment
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SE&ETCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
185 WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUMEAI-400006
CIM : LS1900MH1934PLCD33178
Mote No, 8 Non-current investments = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 3 st March 2023
Trade investment|Valued & cost unless stabed
2]
Investments in partnership firms (Unguoted)
In Ohers
Fajy g entenpiae-27% 0.27 027 |
FafyDg reafions-57.0% 0.38 038
Ry construslion-Z2% 0.02 IL0zZ |
0.67 067
Mon-Trade Investment{Valved at cost uniess stated
othenylse)
Investments in partnership firms (U nguoted)
I Cihers
S5AVAI SMART ABODES LLP.Subsidiary.55% Hokdings 0545 i
0,95 Hil
Bross Investment 1.62 06T
Met Investment 1.62 LET
Aggregate amount of unguoted invesimants 1.67 Mﬂ
At Cost
Mote No, 9 Loans and advances = in lakhs
Particulars As at 3st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
_ Long-term Short-term Long-lem Short-term
Security Deposit | |
Unsecured, corsidered good Mil | 184 Ml 3.54
M| 384 il 3.B4
Loans and advances to related parties :
Ursecured, corsidared qood 963049 a.00 47298 Wil
963.09 800 97298 Hil
Oilher [oans and advances |
Unsecuted, consdered good(Head) 26.00] 31307 25,00 ez
o 2500 3307 __25.00 111.67
Total A8h.09 34,81 aa¥, a8 15,54 |

# Loans & advances are subject to Confirmation of Balances/Reconciliation

# The Share of Profit & Imterest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms m which the
company 15 partner is not accounted for as the Books of accounts of the firms are not
bimalized & the effects on the nancal stafemenis hove not been determined.

#  The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the finms in whch the company s partner
amountig to Rs, 3, 61,622,10 is accounted in this financial vear as fioms books of
accounts were finalized only after the company’s previows financial year accounts were

finalized.

Mote Mo, 10 Trade receivables = in lakhs
F'-Hjiculaﬁ_ o As at A1st March 3124__ #As at 31st March 2023
Secured, Condiderad good il [{]]
Unsecured, Considared Good 175 il
Dicasstful il Wil
Allowanca for doubilul recelyaties Ml Ml
Total 1.75 i

OUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES



& & TCORPORATION LIMITED

155, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNBAI-100006

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

CIM : LS1900MH1934PLCD33178
{Current Year) = in lakhs
Particulars Crutstanding for Tollewing pericds from due date of payrent
um“m 8 ﬂ'"”ﬁ"g? -1 1.2 years | 2.3 years I“"w" wa Tatal
(1) Linciisputed Trade receivables
I ierad qood) 1.5 Hi il ME | 175
(i} Undispated Trade Recsvabias
{considerad doubiful i il ] il il i
(i} Dispadnd Trade Recesvabies
considered qood ha Nl Mil i [ Ni
(v} Dizspuled Trage Raceivables
considered doubtfl . i'ﬂ ol e e .
(V] Prowsion for doubeul
receizabies Ha Nl ril i il il
OUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATICON OF BALANCES
(Pravious Year) = in lakie
Particulars. __ Outstanding for Tollowing periods from due date of payment
Lessthan & & months -1 More than 3
months year 1-2 years A-% wears VATS Tatal
(1] Lindisputed Trads receivables
(consideredgoog) 2 i * = = i
(1) Llneies pastect Trande Receivables
(considerad doubdful) - et b b2 . o
(lily Despaded Trade Feceivables
considered gooed i@ Hil il il Ly i
(v} Disputed Trade Recalvables
consadaned doubtful s ki Ml i i e
[W] Prowision for Goubaul
e HE Hil il i | Hi
HNote No, 11 Cash and cash equivalents = in lakhs
Parficulars As at st March 2024 #As at 3=t March 2023
Balance with banks
BaME OF BARODR 1.1z a2
Bank of Ind 0,05 3353
Kalupur commircdal co-op. bank 042 33
Total 0.59 ar.sa
Cash m hand
Cash in hand 423 152 |
Taotal £33 1.52
Todal C R :IE-.'II.'I_
BANE BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO HECONCILATIONCONFREMATION OF BALANCE
GCASHIS PHYSICALLY VERIFIED & CERTIFIED BY THE MAKNASEMENT
Note No. 12 Other current assets = in lakhs
|Particulars As at Hst March 2024 As at Hst March 2023
Clher Assols |
Cost gt credit 0TE| b33
Spat inpul credit 06| nas
TDE 1.61] 361
Total 294 5.46 |

OUTSTANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS ARE SUBIECT TO FINAL ASSESSMENTS



SE&ETCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)

185 WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUMEAI-400006

CIM : L51900MH 198 4PLCD331 T8

Mote No. 13 Revenue from operations = in lakhs

Parficulars Hst March 2024 M=t March 2023

Sale of sarvices

COMMISSION [T B1.75

PROFESSIONAL FEES BB NE
0.8% 61,75

Othar operating revenues

Share of prafit from pariners kp fm 362 (12.684)
362 (1264}

Met revenue from operations 4,46 4R11

# The Share of Profit

& Imterest for the FY 2023-24 from the finms o owhich the

company is partner 12 not acconnted for as the Books of accounts of the firms are not
finalized & the effects on the financial statements have not been determaned.

o The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the finms in whach the company 18 pasther
ameuntng to Bs. 3, 61,622.10 15 accounted in this financial vear as firms books of
accounts were finalized only after the company’s previous financial year accounts were

finalired.
Note No. 14 Other receipts [ e = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2024 38t March 2023
RENWT INCOME 16 54 B8
INTEREST CH INCOME TAX REFLIMD 014 N
Total 1663 518
Hote No, 15 Employee benelit expenses =T in lakihs
Particulars 31st March 2024 31st March 2023
Salaries and Wages
Salary and wages 1369 B.ET
(ELTI B.ET
Tetal REL B.87
Mote Mo, 17 Depreciation and amortization expenses = in lakhs
Particulars Hst March 2024 M st March 2023
| Depreciation on tangioke assets 1.75 1.75
Talal 1.75 1.7%
Hote No, 18 Other expenses = in lakhs
FParticulars 31st March 2024 31si March 2023
Legal and profssional fees 1074 16.31
Repairs and rainienanos 024 025
Telaphone expenscs 04F 0.2
Wehicle munning expenses 1.72 2.1%
Bank charges o.or .63
AdverfiEing expenses 1.18 .35
Blecinicily expenses 2.78 214
Membership (ees 0.7 L4r
Piscalanes expendius 0,88 419
Printing and statoneny 0.73 i1.78
Postage oxpantes 0.63 1.42
Travoling & conveyance (.58 0.35
Total 2077 ZBTT




& & TCORPORATION LIMITED

155, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNBAI-100006

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

CIM : L51900MH 198 4PLCD331 T8
Mote Mo, 8(a) Loans and advances : Securnty Deposit: Unsecured, * in lakhs
Parliculars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 |
Lo Shortterm | Longterm | Short-lerm |
Citar deposit il A84 il 384 |
Total _ 384 Hil 384 |
QUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO COMFIRMATION OF BALANCES
Mote Mo, 9(b) Loans and advances ; Loans and advances fo related = T lkh&
parties: Unsecured, considered good o LR
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
 Long-derm | Short-lerm Long-lemm Short-term
Fefyosy construction 1.58] (T 34T HE
Flifyieg realioeg TE3.841 il 783,28 ha
Rajyng enterpise T T2 | il Pl hi
Wiphcry realtors &.50 il .60 Ha
SEAVAI SMART ABODES LLP il a.00 bl Hil
Total A63.09 8.00 972,98 Nil |
OUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES
Hote Mo, 8(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: * in lakhs
Unsecured, considered good{Head)
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-lerm Shortterm Long-term Shaort-lerm
hanesh chesemkar 25,001 Fil 25,00 |
PAMYEL PROJECT JHPT SECTOR 2 ITH 49.00 il 20.00 |
PAMVEL PRCUECT PUSPAK NAGAR il 145, Ml A28
PAMVEL PROUECT SECTOR 23T il 0.654 Ml B.88 |
PAMVEL PROJECT SECTOR 25 ]| 7830 kil G, B0 |
Eﬁ.rwa_ PROVECT PUSPAK NAGAR SECTOR N 32.00 il M!
Total 25.00) 313,07 25.00 111,67
OUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES
Mote Mo, 18{a) Other expenses: Miscellaneows expenditure = in lakis
Particulars 31t March 2024 31st Marh 2023 |
e expendille 0.8 4.19|
Taotal 0.5a 4.1%9 |
Note No. 21 Earning Per Share Ry e e S e % in lakim
Particulars Before Extraordinary ilems After Exraordinary items |
315t March 31st March st March =t March
: 2024 023 2024 2023
Basic
Prafi after tax(A) 11527 1280 {13.27) 12 80
Eﬂhmw Aumber of shares outstanding 518,31,2060  3,18,31,206 3.1831,205 3.18,31,206
Basi: EPS (A T B) (0.0 Q.04 (0.0 004
Diluted
Profit afier tax (A {1827 | 12.80 {16.27) 12,60/
["'"é]'&'ﬂ“m dverage nUMber of shales aulsianding 318,311,205  3,18,31,208 3,18 31,205 3,18,31,206 |
|
Clited EFS {4 1 B) (LY 0.04 {0.05) 04 |
Face vaue per share 2,00 200 200 200 |




& & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUME Al-1D0006
CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC033178

Mote number: Additional Regulatory Information

(7) Ratlos:

(@} Current Ratio Current Assels |Cumrend Listiites 100 105) 476
Long Temm Debd + !

(b} Debt-Equity Ratio Short Tesm Dabl (Sharehiohcker sty 025 o1 12727
Eamings Befoe _

gt s el powripl + aon| oon| 00

Q Degpreciation & Inleresd an Borowings :

Amonrsasnn

Eamrg Sfarinierest, | Aworags Shamboiers

iy Return on Equity Ratio |12y, Daveciaban & am Q01| -20000

AmoriEaton {Emily

(o) Imeertony PUMAVT | Tuimever | Awerags ey aon| 600l 000
ratie ki aiekimdon Bl sk
(T rade Recetvables | Mierage Traoe

burpover radlo Het Cradd Cabs |Racakalik 255 000 0.00
[y TRl B Het Credd Purchase  Average Trade Pagable aon|  00o 0.00
() Het capital turnover | Brerage Warking

My K Talal S [ 1845 600 16T
1) Mot pront ratie Hes Prol Hiel Saies 42|  026] -1415.38
w “’""‘! i Capal ﬁ:‘;ﬁ;ﬁ“ \Capsal amployed ans|  aor| -x0000
[k} Return on investment | .00 000 1106

Note Number (B) : Additional Regulatory information Required By Schadula Il To The Companies fct, 2013

. The Company Goes not heve any Denzm propesty meld In I\ name No. proceedmgs have been Initisbed on or are pending
against he Company Tor hoiding anmy benasmi propeny under the Benamj Transaclors [poobeifion) Act, 1 988 (45 of 1966
and Figes made theraundes.

Il The Campany has nal been declared willful defauiter By any badk of Bnancial insdindion of other lender o governament of
any government authority.

1. The Comgary has cormglied with He regusernant with respect ' nomber of layers o8 prescriber urder sastion (BT of
the compardes Act 2013 mad with the Companias (Restrction on rumber of layars Rules, 2047

V. WiEzation of borrowed funds and share predrsum.

1. The Company has not advanced or koasred or Imested furds to any other personds) o entily {es) mcluding farcing
enties {Inermed anes ) with the understanding (hat the Intermedary shal,

A, Direchy of ndirecily e or invest in olher parsons of entilles dentified in any mannes wisnsoaves by ar on Dehall of he
Company (Liemate Beneficiaries| or

B, Provicke any guaranies secarity of The (ke i or behall of the ulimale beneficaes

2 The camparny has nol received any Tund froam any person(s) or enlity (es), including forssgn entiies (Lunding party) with
ihe wnderstandeng (wihethar recomed in writing or cthenwize) tha the company shall,

3. Where the company has any iransactons with companies struck of! under section 248 of Tie Comgarsas Act, 2003 o
section 560 of Companes Act, 1958 the cormpany shell disclose such detalls s proveded i the schedube n fhe
armendment,

a. Direchy oe indirecily lend or invest in cther persons or entiies identified In any manner whatsoever by ar an behalf of fhe
Tunding party (Uitimale Beneficlaies) ar

. Prowicke any quarames, Secusly of he B on benat of The ultemane beneficianas,

. There |5 on Income sumendered of disciosed &5 income during the year in tax essessments under the income Tax
ACLTEET (sUch a5 seasch or sunvey), Tat Ras net been recordesd in e Books of acommt,

Wi, The Company has not iraded or mested In crypto curmency or vrtual camancy durng the year

Wil The Company doss nod have any chasges or sadstaction of charges which i et to ba regisierad with Reglstar of
Companies beyond the statutory period,



5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant A ting Polici

1.

Basis of accounling:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles In India {Indian GAAP) including the Accounting
Standards nofified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisiens of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The financial stalements have bean prepared under the historical cost convention
an acerual basis,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in canformity with Indian GAAP requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingant liabilities, a1 the end of the reporting perod Although these estimales
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a materal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
fulure panods.

Revanus Recoqnition: -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are
accounted for on accrual basis.

Revenue is recogniZed o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow fo the Company and the revenue can be reliably maasured.

4. Property, Plant & Equipment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment including Intangible assals are stated at their original
cost of acquisition Including taxes, freight and other Incidental expenses related to
acquisition and insfallation of the concerned assets less depreciation till date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and
Equipment.

Depreciabon -

Depraciation on Fixed Assets i provided fo the exient of depreciable amount on
the Written down Value (WDV) Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided
baszed on useful hife of the assels as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013.

&7



5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

Depreciation on assets acquired/sald during the year s recognised on a pro-rata
basis to the statement of profit and loss til the date of acquisition/sale

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed al each balance sheet date if there is
any indication of impairment based on internalfexternal factors. An impairment loss
is recognised wherever the carmying amount of an assel exceeds (15 recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net seliing price and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted o their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflacts current
market assassmeants of the limea valua of money and rsks specific to the asseat

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assel aver Its remaining useful ife.

Foreion cumency Transactions: -

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates
closely approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabiliies and
receivables in foreign currency are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All
exchange rale differences arsing from conversion In terms of the above are
included in the statement of profit and loss,

. Investments -

Investments, which are readly realizable and intended to be held for not more than
one year

From the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as non-current investments,

Current investments are caried in the financial sialements al lower of cost and Tair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are
carried at cost, However, provision for diminutions in value 1s made to recognize a
decline other than temporary in the value of the investiments

On disposal of an investment, the difference batween its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the siatement of profit and loss.

Inventories -
Inveniories are valued as under:-

1 Inventories Lower of cost{FIFO/specific cost?Weightad avg) or net
realizable value

2. 3crap : Al net realizable value.

Bormowing cost-
Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or construction of the

qualifying assets are capifalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying
assels is one that necessarily Lakes a substantial period of ime to gel ready for its
intended uses or sale, All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue in the year
of incumence



5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

10. Retirement Benefits;-

11.

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for
payment.

Taxes on Income:-

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the
current accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year is
accounted for, using the tax rates and laws thatl have been substantively enacled
by the balance sheel dale, Deferred lax assets arising from iming differences are
recognized to the extent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence that
these would be realized in future. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount
of deferred lax is reviewed 10 reassure realiZation.

12. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels:- (AS-29)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Motes to the account for:-

() Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not whaolly
within the control of the company or

{ii} Present Obligalions arising from past events where (L s nol probable that an
cutflow of resources will be required to sattle the abligation or a reliable astimala
of the amount of the obligation cannot be madea.

Conlingent asseals are nol recognized in the inandcial statement zince this may resull
in the recognition of the income that may never be realized.

15, General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally
accepied accounting principles and have been consistently applied,

{B) Notes on Financial Statements

1. The infarmation regarding classification of creditors as micro and small
enterprise 15 not avallable with company, hence Information as required by
schedula Il of the Companies Act 2013 iz not given.

Salaries includes director's remuneration on account of salary Rs NIL. /- (Previous
Year Rs NIL /-

Trade receivables, Trade payabies, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have
heen laken al their book value subject to confirmation and reconcilation.

Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not
hold any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.



5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

5. Mo provision for retirement benefits has been made, In view ol accounting policy
the impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not determined,

6. Advance Lo others includes advances 1o concerns in which directors are interested:

(Rs_in Lakh)
Name of Concern ' Current Year Previous Year
| Closing Balance Clesing Balance
M/S. SSAVAI ABODES LLP | 8.00 MIL

7. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the
auditors:

{A] Related Parlies and their Relationship

il Key Management Personneal

1. Mr. Ajay Savaii
2. Mr. Dhaval Savai
3. Ms. Trishna Saval

I} Relative of Key Management Personnel

1. Ms. Sonal Savai
2. Ms. Mishi Savai

{1y Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management personnel or

Ihedr relatives

1.

Fajyog Realtors

2. Hajvog Enterprise

3. Rajyog Construction

4. Victory Realtors

5. Ssavai Smart Abodes LLP
6.
E
B
9

MRI Construction Projects LLP

. Mumbai Reinvented Pvt, Ltd
. Aster Distribufors Pwt. Lid.
. Ghatkopar Reinvented LLP

10.INKA Vaishnavi LLP




5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

Sr. | Name of Party Relationship with Company | OUTSTANDI | OUTSTANDING
No. NG BALANCE
BALANCE | 31/03/2023
31/03/2024 | RS IN LAKH
RS.IN LAKH
1 |RAIYDG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 19972 200 72
ENTERPRISE- | FIRM
LOAN ACCOUNT
2 |RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIF | 0.27 0.27
ENTERPRISE- | FIRM
PARTNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-27%
3 | RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIF | 358 346
CONSTRUCTION- | FIRM
LOAN ACCOUNT
4 | RAJYOG PARTNER IN FARTNERSHIF | 0.02 0.02
CONSTRUCTION- | FIRM
PARTNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-22%
5 | RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIFP | 753.28 753.28
REALTORS-LOAN | FIRM
ACCOUNT
6 | RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 0.37 0.37
REALTORS- FIRM
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-37 5% i -
7 | VICTORY PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 6,50 6.50
REALTORS FIRM

# [he Share of Profit & Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms
in which the company s partiner is not accounted for as the Books
of accounts of the firms are not finalized & the effects on the

financial statements have not bean determined.

» The share of Firm Tax Tor the previous FY of the firms in which the
company is parmer amounting to Rs. 3.61 (Rsin Lakh} is
accounted in this financial year as firms books of accounts were
finalized only after the company's previous financlal year accounts

were finalized

 [uring the year under review company had established a LLF in the
name of SSAVAI SMART ABODES LLP with initial capital of Rs.1.00
(Rs.in Lakh) wherein 95% stake I held by the company LLP is yet 1o
commence business operations
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Outsta rldlng Baianci_l_i

5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

- Current Year Pravious year
Hey Relative of Key Hey Relative of ey
Management Management Man age ment Management
Particuiars Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel
Rs.in Lakh Rs.in Lakh Rs.in Lakh Rs. Im Lakh
Loans Taken
AJAY SAVAI 238 69 81.88
DHAVAL SAVAI | 85.01 44.93
TRISHMA SAVA] .41 0.41

8. Additional Regulatory Information/disclosures as required by General Instructions
o Schedule 11l to the Companies Act, 2013 are furnished to the extent applicable

o the Company
8. % of imported & indigencus raw material & consumables
Particulars 2023-24 2022.23
Yo Amount | % Amount |
Imported MIL MIL MIL MIL |
Indigenous MIL MIL MIL MIL |
10.value of Imporis
Raw Material Mil il
Finished Goods Mil il
11. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Mil Mil
12. Earning in Foreign Exchange Mil Mil

13, Previous yvear figures have been regroupedirearanged wherever necessary
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5 & TODRPORATION LIMITED
CING L5 1FOOMH [984PLOJ3R 178

In terms of Qur Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For S & T Corporation Litd. For JPMK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FEMN- 124193W

AJAY SAVAI TRISHNA SAVAI
Managing Director Executive Director & CFO CA. PANKAJ M JAIN
DINO1T7T31689 DINOTOD3T28 M. No.: 155845
LIDIN- 24155845 BKCFOLG116
SHAILESH PARANJAPE

Company Secratary
Membership No. ACSET181

Place: Mumbai Date: 16/05/2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

CONSOLIDTED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

TO THE MEMBERS OF 5 & T CORPORATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consclidated financial statements of 5 & T Corporation Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the "Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (Holding Company and itz subsidiary
together referred fo as "the Group”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at 31
March 2024, and the consdlidaled statement of profit and loss (incleding other comprehensive
income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including material

accounting policies and other explanatory information (herainaier referred o as “the consolidated
financial statements™).

In our opinton and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {"Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view In confarmity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 March 2024, of its consolidated profitloss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year than ended

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auwditing {5A3) specified under
Saection 14310} of the Acl. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements section of our
repord. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant o our audit of ihe consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Elhics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we
have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We beliave
that the audit evidence abtained by us is sufficient and appropriale fo provide a basis Tor owr
apinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Koy Audit Matters

Fey audil matllers are hose matlers that, in our professional judgment, were of mos! significance
in ouwr audit of the consolidated financial statemenis of the current percd. These malters were
addressed in the confext of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these matters, Audit
Procadures in relation to Key Audit matters include obtaining an understanding of the system,

process and controls implemented by the company for recording the related pany transactions
and revenue recognition policy adopted by the management

MUMBAI AHMEDABAD

I
601 A-Wing, Kedernath Apartment, Overipade, Near g;, T4, Abhishres Avenue, Dpp. Hanuman Temple,
Western Express Highway, Dahisar (East), M. Mehm Megar Circle, SM Road, Ambawadi,
Mumbai 400068 Ahmedabad 380015
+51 9870 980078 | +91 77360 66055 % +917940307337 | +51 9824250131
mumbaif@jpmik.org | pmj@vageryacom BN pagvagenyacom | infof@ipmk.ong
&% wwwjpmkorg | wwwvageriya.com



5. | Wame of Party Felationship with Company Year End Balance

N fin Rs.)

1 RANDG EMTERPRISE-LOAMN | PARTMER IN PARTMERSHIP FIRM | 1,59.72 276 48
ACCOUNT

2 RANYDG ENTERPRISE-PARTMERS | PARTMER IN PARTHERSHIP FIRM | 27,000/«
COMNTRIBUTION TOWARDS
CAPITAL-27%

3 RAIYDG CONSTRULCTION-LOAN .PAHTNER IN PARTMERSHIP FIRM! | 3,58,383.52
ACCOUNT

4 BAIYDG CONSTRULCTION- | PARTMER IN PARTMERSHIP FIRM | 2,200/-
PARTMERS COMTRIBUTICN
TOWARDS CAPITAL-22%

5 RAYOG REALTORS-LOAN | PARTMER IN PARTMERSHIP FIRM | 7.53,28,316.32
ACCOUNT

| & RAIYOG REALTORS- | PARTMER IN PARTMERSHIP FIRM | 37,500/-

CONTRIBLTION TOWARDS
CAPITAL-37.5%

7 S5aVAl ABQDES LLP SUBSIDIARY LLP OF COMPANY | 95,000/-

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION
|8 S5aVAl ABODES LLP-ADWAMNCE | SUBSIDIARY LLPOF COMPANY 800,000/

GIVEM

#  The Share of Profit B Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the frms in which the
campany is partner is not accounted for as the Boaoks of accounts of the firms are
not finalized & the effects on the financial statements have not been determined,

s The zhare of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the firms in which the company s
partner amounting to Bs. 3, 61,622.10 is accounted in this financial year as firms
books of accounts were finalized only after the company’s previous financial year
accounts were finalized.

« Dunng the vear under review company had established a LLI i the name of S5AVAIL
SMART ABODES LLP with imitial capatal of Rs. 100,000/ wherem 95% stake 15 held
by the company & subsidiary LLP 15 vet to commence business operations

Other Information

The Holding Company's Management and Beard of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Holding Company’s Annual report, but
does nat include the financial statements and auditor's reports therean. The Holding Company's
Annual report is expectad 1o be made available to us after the date of this auditor's repor,

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.




In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our respansibility 15 to read the
other information ideniified abowve when it becomes available and, in doing 50, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consclidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audil, or otherwise appears 10 be matenally missiated,

Managements and Board of Directors Responsibilities for the Consolidated Financial Statement

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
prasentation of these consolidated financial statements In lerms of the requiremeants of the Act that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profitfloss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash fows of
the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective
Management and Board of Directars of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the asseis of each company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; the selection and application of approgriate accounting policies; making jJudgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of he accounting records, relevant to the preparalion and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due o frawd or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidaled
financial statements by the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid

In prepanng the consolidated hinancial slalements, the respective Managemenlt and Board of Diraclors
of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of each company to
continue as a going concam, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
gaoing concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease cperations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The respeclive Board of Direclors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
ovarseeing the financial reporting process of each company.

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

2wr objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the consalidated financial
statemenis as a whole are free from material misstaterment, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is
not a guarantea that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will aways detect a material
misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise form fraud or error and are considerad material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users laken on the basis of hese consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional sceplicism throughout the audit, We also

¢ |dentfy and assess he risk of material missiatement of the consglidatad financial statements,
whather due to fraud or error, design and peform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
otiain audil evidence that s suflicient and appropriale to provide a basis for our opinion. Tha risk of
not detacting &8 materal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve coflusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an undemstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriale in the croumstances, Under Section 14303) () of the Acl, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion an whether the company has adequate internal financial
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contrals with reference o financial statements in place and the operating effecltiveness of such
controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonablenass of accounting
estimated and related disclosuras made by the Management and Board of Directors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going
concern basis of accounting in preparation of consolidated financial statements and, tased on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a materal unceriainty exists related to events or conditions that
may casl significant doubt on the approprialenass of this assumplion, If we conclude thal a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the consclidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Group o cease o continue as a going
concearn

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and confent of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statement represant the underlying
fransactions and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance of the Holding Company included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the indepandent auditors regarding, amaong other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audi findings, including any
significant deficencies in internal controt that wa identify dunng the audit

Wae also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding Independence, and (o communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicabla,
relate safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we daterming those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefors the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
reqgulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doimg 2 would reasonably be expected fo outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Crder’) issued by the Central
Government of India in werms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A" a statement
an the matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repor, o the extent applicable, that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our
knowledge and bellef were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid consclidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
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those books except for the matters stated in paragraph 2(B)(f) below on reporting under Rule
11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

The consolidated balance shesat, the consolidatad statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated slatement of changes in eguily and the consolidaled
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Repor are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified

under Section 133 of the Act

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company
as on T Aprl 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and on ihe
basis of written representations received by the management from the directors of its
subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, as on 31 March 2024 none of the directors of the
Group companies incorporated in India is disgualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed
as a direchor in terms of Section 164{2) of the Act.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in the paragraph 2{A)b) above on reporting under Saction 143(3)(b) of the Act and
paragraphs 2(E}f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014,

. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Holding Company and s subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the
opearating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
af the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according ko the explanations given to us:

|

The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March
2024 on the consolidated financial positon of the Group

The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative confracts during the yvear ended 31 March 2024.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Holding Company during the yvear ended 31 March 2024, There are no amounts which ane
required fo be transferred to the Investor Education Fund and Protection Fund by the subsidiany
companies incorporated in India during the year ended 31 March 2024.

. (i) The management of the Holding Company represented that, to the best of their knowledge

and balief, as disclosed in the Mote to the conzolidated financial statements, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds ofher than borrowed from directars
or share premium or any ofher sources on kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any of ils
subsidiary companies incorporated in India to or inany other parsan(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
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otharwise, that the Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or any of its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India (*Ultimate Beneficianes”) or provide any guarantes,
security or the like an behall of the Ulimate Bepeliciarnes.

(i) The Management of the Holding Company representad that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note to the consolidated financial statements, no funds have been
received by the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary companies incorporated in India from
any personis) or entitylies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”) with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Paries ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

tiii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriale in the circumstances, nothing has come 10 our nolice that has caused us to belleve
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{e}, a5 provided under (i) and (i)
above, contain any material misstatement.

e. The reporting under Rule 11i{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from 1 Aprl 2023

Based on our examination which included test chacks the holding Company has used
accounting soffware s 1or maintaining its books of account, which have a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the respective softwane, We did nol come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with

For JEME ANDCOMPANY
Charfered Accountanis
FRM- 1241930

Partner
(Membership Mo 155845)
UDIN-24 53845 BRCFOLAL LG

Place: MUMBAI
Dhate: 1605024



Annoexure A to the Independent Auditor's Roport on the Consolidated Financial Statements of S
& T Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Refarred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
saction of our report of even date)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2020 of the Holding Company did not include any unfavourable answers or
qualimcaions or adverse remarks,

For JEAVE AND COMPANY
Charered Accountanis
FREM. 1 241930

Martrer
(Membership Mo [338435)
UDIN-24 155845BECFOLAL LG

Place: MUMBAI
Dhate: 1EADEH02



Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of 5 & T Corporation Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesald consolidated
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of tha Act

{Referred to in paragraph 2A (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Opinion

In conjunction with owr audit of the consclidated financial statements of 5 & T Corporation
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company”) as of and for the year ended 31
March 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India under the
Companies Act 2013, which are ifs subsidiary companies, as of that date.

In our opinion, the Holding Company and such companies incorporated in India which are its
subsidiary company have in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference lo inancial statements and such internal financial conlrols were operaling
effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by such companies considering the essential
camponents of such internal confrols stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Confrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chanered Accountants
of India {the "Guidance Note™).

Managements and Board of Directors Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for
establishing and maintaining intemal financial confrols based an the internal financial
controls with reference o financial statements criteria established by the respeciive
company considering the essential components of intemal contral stated in the Guidance
Mote. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficiant conduct of its businass, including adherence to the respective company's
policies, the safequarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
lirancial information, &s reguired under the At

Auditor’s Responsibility

O responsibility is to express an opirdon on the intermal financial conirols with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducied our audi in accorgance with the
Guidance Mote and the Standards on Auditing, prescrbed under Section 143(10) of the Act,
o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference o financial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical
reguiremenis and plan and perdorm the audil to oblain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate infernal financial controls with reference to financial statements were astablished
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Qwr audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statemenis and their operating
effectiivenass. Our awdit of intemal financial contrals with refernance 1o financial siaemeants
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference o financial
slatements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating

;M



the design and oparaling effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed nsk. The
procedures selectad depend on the auditor's judgement. including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on tha internal financial controls with reference to financial
staterments.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conirols with Reference to Financial Statement

A company's internal financial controls with referance to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporling and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accaplad accounting principles, A company’s intemal financial controls with reference to
financial slatements include those policies and procedures that (1) perlain o the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with genarally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expendiiures of the company are being made only in accardance with authonsations of
management and direciors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inh@arant Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
staterments, including the possibility of collusion or improper managameant ovemride of
contreds, material misstatements due o error or fraud may oocur and not be detecied, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For JPNE AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FEN- [241493W

Pariner
{ Membership Mo, | 5584 5)
UIN-241 5584 5BRKCFOLGL LG

Place:
AT IB AL

[hage:
LGS 2024

H2



2AND T CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN:LS 1900MH 1984PLC03317 8

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET A% AT 3L5T MARCH 2024

PARTICLILARS MOTEMD. | ASON 311032024 |AS OM 31/03/2023
RS, I LAKHS A5 1M LAKHS

ASSETS

Man Current Asssls

Proparty, Plart & Eguipment 7 ER T 20654

Men Cument Financial Assets

IFRRE TTRR TS 3: 67 0.7

Lagnd 3 GEE. 049 ge7.04

Total Hon Current Firmncial Assets | SERTE Qo GBS

Currert Asets

Irentaries

Financal Assets

Trade Becersablas 10 1T

Casl B Cash Ecquivalents 11 425 1.52

Bank Balances other than abewe 11 164 17.58

Loans ) 33337 11551

Cither Current Szsots 13 20 S.4E

Total Current Finacial Aasets 335,36 160,07

TOTAL ASSETS 1634.13 196B.26

EQLHTY & LIABILITIES

EQLITY

Equity Share Capital 1| EIE &2 &15.62

Orphar Equity 2! RS54 674 BS

Minoriy interes (05 o

Total Bguity 1256 F1 1311.47

LIAEILITIES

MON CURREMT LIABILITIES

FIMAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Barmowings

Other Long Term Liabilities 3 184 3.4

Total Hon Current Finacial Lisbdities ' 1.584 184

CURREMT LIAEILTIES

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES

Barmwings Eh 513 137.23

Trade Payahles

Oriwr Current Liabilives L 446 11,14

Tetal Current Finadal Liakilives 33960 14837

Proisiains 4 458 458

Tetal Current Liaknlities 334,18 152.95

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 1634.23 1068, 26

Ay Per Our Aeport of Even Date

Foe MPME ANEM PERY
Chartercd A omniseis
FREM- 114]193W

Ch. PANEAL M 1AM
PARTHER

B Moo 155845

UDaK- 14 1558458KCFLOL1E
Place: Mumbai

Date: 1605/ 2024

Far 58 T Corparatios L3,

Bjay Savai Trishna Saval Shaikash Paranjape
ManAgeg Fxniaitieg Company Senatay
Disaetar Trecter & CFO Membership Mo
NN 01791089 DOW OFDO37ZE ACS6TLEL
Mace; Mumiai

Date 16005/ 2074
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S AND T CORPORATION LIMITED

CIN: L5190MH1984PLC0O33178

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,/03/2024

PARTICULARS

Revenue Fram Operations
Cther Income
TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

Cast of Matertals Consumed
Employee Benefit Expenses

Finamce Cost

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Cther Expeanses
TOTAL EXPENSES

Profitf{Loss| Before Exceptional Rems & Tax
Exceptional Items
Profit/{Loss] Before Tax

Tax Expenses
Currant Tax

Prior Year Tax

Profit/|Loss] For the Period From
Cantiniuing Operations

Profit/{Loss| For the Period

Earnings per Equity Share
[For Continuing Operation)
Basic

Diluted

NOTE NO. 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
RS IN LAKHS R5. IN LAKHS

13 4,46 49,11
14 15.68 518
21.14 54.29
15 13,89 9.87
17 1.7% 1.75
18 20,81 29.77
36.45 41.39
-1531 12.90
0.00 .00
-15.31 12.90
0.00 0,00
15,31 12,60
-15.31 12.90

21
0,05 .04
0,05 0.04

As Per Our Report of Even Date

Far PR AND COMBANY
Chartered Accountants
FRM- 124193W

Ci PAMEAL M AN
FARTNER

b, Mio,: 155845

|un|m- Z4155R45BKCFOLRT1G
Place: Mumbai

Ciate: 16705/ 2024

Far 5 & T Corporatios Ltd,

Ajay Saval Trishina Saval Shailesh Paranpape
Managing Executive Company Secretary
Director Director & CFO Membership Mo,
M 01791684 DM OFOA3T28 ACSAETIA]
Place: Pumbai

Date: 16/05,2024
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SANMD TLORPORATION LIMITED
CIM:L51900MHL9EAPLC0331 78

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED 215T MARCH 2034

PARTICULARS AS ON 31/03/2024 AS ON 31/03/2023
R5. IN LAKHS RS. N LAKHS
A. |Cash Flow From Operating Activities
ket Prafit before (ax and extraordinary ilems{as per
Siatement of Profit and Loss) -15.31 1290
Adjusiments for non-Cashé Non trade lfiems;
Diapraciation & Amortzation Exparaas 175 175
Operating profits before Working Capital Changes 1356 14.65
Adjusted For:
{Increasa) f Decrease in trads receivables 175
Incrapae | (Decreass) in ather current |labillies -GGG 10.04
(Increasea) ! Decrease i Short Term Loans & Advances 20837 4513
{Increass) ! Decrease m other curmeni assets 252 -3.76
Cash generated from Qperafions -227.72 -12.15
Met Cash flow from Operating Activities|A) -227.72 -12.15
B. [Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of tangible assets . -2.3 -2485 80
Mon-Cumant Inwestments [ (Purchased) sold
Cash agvances and loans made to other parties -01F -0.49
Cash advances and loans recelved back 1000 209.58
Othar Inflow £ (Cutfows) of cash 3.73
ket Cash used in Investing Activities(B) 758 -32.96
€. |Sash Flow From Financing Activities
Increasa in { (Repaymant} of Short tarm Borowings 187E2 124,23
Increase | (Decrease) in Minonty Interas Q0% o
ket Cash used in Financing Activities{C) 187.94 124.23
b Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash
" |Equivalents{A+B+C) -32.20 249,12
E. [Cash & Cash Equivalents at Baginning of period 331 5.93
F. [Cash & Cash Equivalants at End of penod 691 32,10
e Mel Increase [ [Decrease) in Cash & Cash
' |[Equivalents|F-E} -32.19 29.12
Ax Per Our Report of Even Date For & & T Corporatian Lid
Far FMEAND O PANY
Chartered Accountants

FRM- 12415930

Ch, PANKAL B JAIN
FARTMNER

M. Ma.: 155845
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Date: 16/05/ 2024
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kanaging Director Executive Director & CFD
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& & T CORPORATION LIMITED
155, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNBAI-100006
CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC033178

MNotes to Consolidate Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

The previous year figures have been regrouped | reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year presentation.

Consolidated Financial Statements comprises of Financial Statement & Ssaval Abodes LLP, a LLP
astablished in December 2023 Wherein Company holds 95% stake, The Financial Statement Till the year
ended 31% March 2023 were on Standalone basis as LLP had not commenced commercial business

operations till June 2023 & hence consolidation of previous financial year is not applicable

MNote No. 1 SBhare Capital T in lakhs
As gt 3st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2023 |
Authorisad ; |
OGO (317G TUB00U0T] EAURY shanes of FSx. Z00E par valie FY RO 3 ton i
000 s |
Issued ; | [
31831205 (31/0VI22E308241) Equity shares of Re, 2000 par vabue PY eRELAD 636,62 |
Fa. 105 : )
Subscribed and pald-up ; | |
I1B31200 {I1VDN20226366241 ) Equity shares of Rs. Z000- par vale PY R £ 52;
Fis. 104 ; e
Total I 636,62 §36.62 |

=  Pursuant io Scheme of Amalgamation of Shubh Managemeni Consuliants Pyl Lid, Approved
by Bombay High Court order dated 300372012, 1ssued Subscribed & Paid up Capital stand
reduced In Rs.5.38 per share & was consolidated to make them fully paid up of Rs 1v- Le

21,656,371 equity shares of s 100 each fully paid up.

» 42 00870 equity shares of Rs.10/- each was issued o equily shareholders of Shubh
mManagement Carsultarts Pvt. Ltd. On 2RI052012 without payrment bsing recelved in cash

= Az approved by the shareholder al the Extra- Ordinary General Mesting of the Company held
on Saturday December 03, 2022, sub-division of one (1] equily shares having face value of
Rs. 10 iRupees Ten) each inta 5 (Five] equity shares of nominal value of Rs. 2/~ each in the

share capital of the Cormpany was made with affect from 16" December 2022

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding al the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares = in lakhs
| As at31st March 2024 __As at 31st March 2023 |
| No. of Shares | Amount | No. of Shares | Amount |

Al the beginning of the periad | 5 18,31,205 B35.82 3,18.31,205 B3R 67 |

Issued during the Perod | ril Mit kil Hii

Redeemed or bought back during the pesiod | il | il il il |

Dutstanding at end of the period | 3,18,31,205 636,62 3,18.31,205 636.62 |

Right. Preferences and Restriction attached Lo shares

Equity shares

The company has cnly one class of Equity having a par value Rs, 200 per share. Each shasshplder &5 sfigile far cne wots
fpar share beld. The dividend proposed by e board of drechons s subject 1o the approvel of the sharahalders in ensuing
Anriesl General Mesting, except In case of inberim dividend. In the event of Byuldation, the Equilty shaseholdeds ane asgibs
o recsive (he remaining #ssels of e company aler dsinbadon of afl preferentl= amousts, In proponion 1o e

sharsholding.

o7



S&TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNMEBAI-40MI06
CIM : L5AS00MH1 98 4PLCD331 78
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
A= at 31sl March 2024 | As al 31st March 2023
Type of Share Mame of Shareholders Mo, of % af Mo, of ol
e —— I Shares | Holding | Shares | Hobding
Equity [NV 10,04 || SLIRENDRA SAV A 21,090,080 | 13,16 41,890,080 1318
Equity Y 10,00 ]| AdAY SAVAI 43,1681 1350 50,76,815 17,83
Equity fNY: 1000 || SONAL SAVAI 33,20,800 | 1043 33,30,825 1046
Equity [WY: 100,00 ]| TRISHMA ZAKAI 28,12.500 | 1154 3912800 125
Equity fMV: 1000 ] DHAVAL SAVAI A1,32,300 B 33,17,300 10.42
i Total : 1,87,72,283 Saat 2,04,27,320 64,16
Details of shares held by Promoters
Current ¥Year Previous Year
e w
£hares at beginning Shares at end Chang Shares at beginning Shares at end Chang
@ L4
Promolr | ooticutars | Number | % Num ber % | Nurmber % | Number %
AT A L1=] Equiy [HY |
Eunmmﬁs :r%u I" SATERTS| 1TRI|  4396R13| 1356 437 1 TERL| 207M SATREIS| 17.BR| AT
MAI
DHANAL Equity [HY [ =
Alavsral 1700 Iﬁ' AT 04z  313F00|  BEd4| 058 Togsms| 1266 13TI0G|  104Z| 214
SUREHDRA | Equily MV | i
ANl Bk A00080] 1208  4ce080| 1308] ooo|  eaeme|  (aas)  dsooces|  1aae| ooo
TRISHHA | Equity IV
aavAl 200 I? Apizsan  i2Ee|  aparsoe| 1diBe] O3 Ba1300| 1323 aEaIso0| 1228|083
ﬁ..r}f:'j'- E%‘E‘f"""" 3730625| 1046| 3320800( 1043| 003  BIGGES| 1288 33306825 104B| 247
Total 20427320 18779 | aBiEd4D 20427320
Mote No. 2 Reserves and surplus = im lakhs
Particulars A al 3151 March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Amalgarmation reserye |
Opemng Balance 434,82 48482
Ak Addition durng thie year il i
Less : Delefon dusing the year Mil ME
Cleatng Balance 434.82 484.52
Surplus
Openy Batance 50,02 12
Aokl Pront for the year (] 12,50
Less: Loss for the year {15.31) i
Closing Balancs 74.71 19002
Balance carried to balance sheet bl B74.85
Note No. 3 Other long term liabilities = inlakhs
Particulars HAs at 51st March 2024 As at 31s1 March 2023
Othars
Wit payabie nel 3,064 304
o 38 384
Total 384 384

Crutstanding Statutory Liabdities is subject to Final Assessment



S5 & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.%. 2023-2024)
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNB AI-400006
CIM : LS1900MH1934PLCD33178
Mote No, 4 Provisions = in lakhs
Particulars As at M st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-term | Shori-term Total Long-term | Shori-term Total
Ciher provisions
Cusrent Lax provision Nl 4.58 4.58 i 4.58 458 |
Hil 4.58 4,58 Hil 4.58 4.58 |
Talal Kl 4.58 4,58 Hil 4.58 4.58 |
Statutory Liabilities are subject to final Assessment
Nots No. 5 Shortterm berrowings e e e o B il
Particulars - 3 As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Loans and Advances from ralated parties
Ajay savEl unseocumd 230,70 G184 |
Dhaval saval unscoeed AG 01 44,80 |
TRISHMNA SAVA| unsecured 041 F41
I25.12 137,73
Wil Wil
Total w512 far.xa
Dutstanding Liabilities are subject to Confirmation of 8alances/Reconciliztion
Mote No. 6 Other cumrent hiabilities = in lakivs
Particulars _ As at 31st March 2024 | As at 31st March 2023
Cihars payables
Lk o orre (redian pavt, B, 0.24 18
PROFESSIONAL TAX FAYABLE 17 b2
SALARY PAYABLE Mi 0LE3 |
FROFESSIOMAL FEES FAYABLE M =84
COsL il 0,0
ME0OL i b0t
ZOLETAYS PROPERTY SOLUTIONS PYT LTD. 40 406
Tds payable 0.02 031 |
.43 11.14 |
Tatal 448 11.14 |

Cutstanding LiabHities are subject ta Confirmation of Balances/Reconciliation

Statutory Liabilites are subject to final Assessment
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S5 & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.%. 2023-2024)
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNB AI-400006
CIM : LS1900MH1934PLCD33178
Mote No, 8 Non-current investments = in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 1 st March 2023
Trace irvestment|Valued &l cost unless stabed
2]
Investments in partnership firms (Unguoted)
in Oihers
Fajy ey entenpiEe-27% 0.27 n.z:r!
FafyDg reafions-57.0% 0.38 038
Rafyog constiusion-22% 0.0z 02|
067 067 |
Mon-Trade Investment|Valved at cost unless stated |
othenyise) |
Aggregate amount of unguoled investments 06T 8T |
At Cost
Note No. 8 Loans and advances = in lakhs
Particulars | As at 315t March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Security Deposit
Lirsecired, corgadered oo il 364 il 3,64
Mil | 184 Hil 364
Loans and advances to relatad parties | [
Lirsecured, conskered good 963,081 il G728 il
BE3.09 Ml B72.88 il
Other loans and advances _
Unsecured, considered good(Head) 25.00| §18.80 2600 11167
2500 33407 25,00 111.67 |
Tolal 988,05 Az 987,80 115.51 |

L]

# The Share of Profit

Loans & sdvances are subject to Confirmation of Balances/Reconciliation

& Interest for the FY 2023.24 from the firms in which the

company 15 pariner 15 pol acconnted Tor as the Books of accounts of the firms are not
finalized & the effects on the financial statements have not been determinsd.

o The share of Finn Tax for the previous FY of the finns in which the company is paftner
amountmng to Bs. 3, 61L622.10 15 accounted in this financial vear as firms books of
accounts were finalized only after the company’s previous financial year accounts were

finalized.

MNote Mo, Loans and advances ; 3ecurity Deposit: Unsecured,

consider _algnnd i il iahis

[Particulars As at 31st March 2024 #As at 31st March 2023 |
__Longterm  Short-term Long-term Shori-term |

Civer deposit T 384 Ml 384 |

Total it _384| Mil 384

OUTSTAMDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES

Mote Mo, 8(b) Loans and advances : Loans and advances to related = inlakhs

parties: Unsecured, considered good

Particulars As at 31st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023 !

Longderm | Short-term Long-lerm Shori-term |

Rajyng sanstruction 1.58| Mil 347 M|

Rajyodg reafon 76328 | Mil 76328 il |

REfyosg enlerpriae 199.72; il NPT ha |

Wickory realtors 6.50 Ni 650 Na|

Total 063.08 Ni 972.97 Nil |

CUTETANDNG BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TQ ‘:DHFH;P‘I‘!'D-H OF BALANCES



& & TCORPORATION LIMITED

155, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUNBAI-100006
CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC033178

Mote Mo, 8(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances:

As at 31si March 2024

(F.¥. 2023-2024)

= in lakhs

| Asat 31st March 2023 |

fdamash chasgankar
FaMVEL PRECOJECT JMPT SECTOR

PAMVEL PROVECT SECTOR 26027
PAMYEL PROJECT SECTOR 25

]

2

FAMVEL PFROJECGT PUSFAK NAGAR

PAMVEL PROJECT PUSPAK NAGAR SECTOR

PAMVEL PROJECT PLOT MG 4% LILWE

Lo

Short-term

Long-term

Short-term

2500

Mil |
Ml
Mil|
Hllj
M|
Mil |

il
48.00
14522
10.54
.30
32.00

G0

25.00
Il
il
il
kil
hal

hl

N
20,0
3228

BA8
B0

il
(1]

Total

Mote Mo, 10 Trade receivables

25,00

893

QUTITANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES

25,00

11,67

= in lakhs

Particulars

As at st March 2024

s at 31st March 2023

Secured, Considered good

il

Unsecured, Considared Good

e

Dot

1.7

el

il

Alowance for doubiil recelvables

Ml

Total

1. 15

EEEEE

QUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES

{Current Year)

= in blakhs

Particulars

Dutztanding for following periods from dus date of payment

Less than & |6 months -1

months

year

1-2 years

2.3 years

More than 3
years

Tatal

1) Undispited Trade receivables
(cansidered good)

(Il Undisputed Trate Recevabias
(consaiered doubiiul)

1.7T8
Ha

M

Mil
Ml

ks
d
(4]

(1) Desputed Trade Recehabies
congadered good

Wil

il

(i) Digpubed Trade Recaivaiias
considared dousbtful

| & | &

kil

(v} Prossion for oo beful
recaivabies

Ml

2| &|&|& &

E B & (& &

£ & | & | &

QUTSTANDING BALANCES ARE SUBJECT TO CONFIRMATION OF BALANCES

{Previous Year)

T in lakhs

Particulars

Cuistanding for following pericds from due date of payrrent

Less than &
manths

& manthe -1
yoar

1-2 years

2.3 years

More than 3
YRArS

Tatal

(1) Lindisputed Trade receivables
{ Canpsaderad qood)

Na

Nl

il

(1T} Lindis piedd Tra0e Recavaes
canshderad doubdfy

e e e

il

iily Béaputea Trade
cnsibaren qod

il

(v} Disputed Trade Receivables
eonsideres doubiful

1]

Mil

Nl

(v] Prosision for deoa biful
recaivaties

Ml

2| & | 2|&|S

B k| k|6 &




& & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUME Al-1D0006

CIM © LS1900MH 198 4PLCO331 78

Mote o, 11 Cash and cash eguivalents = in lakhs
Particulars As at M st March 2024 As at 31st March 2023
Balance with banks | [

BANK OF BARCDA | 042 332
Bank of Indis 216 | 33 EE
Kalupur commersial co-og. bank 0,42 | 0,33 |
Total P 37,58
Cash in hand _ :

ash in hand 4210 152
Total .23 | 1.92 |
Tetal . 682 39,10 |

BANK BALANGES ARE SUBJECT TO RECONCILATIONCONFIRMATION OF BALANGE
CASH IS PHYSICALLY VERIFIED & CERTIFIED BY THE MAMAGEMENT

Mote Mo, 12 Other current assets !‘__in lakhs

Particulars As atl 315t March 2024 As al 315t March 2023 |
Olhar Assets _ _ |
Cgst nput cradit . 0.72| bE3 |
Sqet Inpal credt _ 0.61 0as |
TOS ! 181 3461 |
Total | 2.94) 546 |

OUTSTANDING STATUTORY PAYMENTS ARE SLIBIECT TO FINAL ASSESEMENTS

Mote No. 13 Revenue from operations # im lakhs

Particulars 315t March 2024 3 st March 2023

Sale of services

CORBISSIHON il A1 7h

PROFESSIONAL FEES (45 i
065 61.75

Other operating revenues

Share of prafil frem partneszhip fem a.67 (1264}
3,62 (13.84)

Met revenuwe from operations 420 45,11 |

¢ The Share of Profit & Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms in which the
company 1% partmer 1= not acconmted for as the Books of accounts of the firms are not
fimalized & the effects onthe financial statements have not been determined.

# The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the firms in whach the company 15 parner
amountmg to Rs. 3, 61,622.10 15 accounted in this financial vear as firms books of
accounts were finalized only after the company’s previows fimancial vear accounts wers

finalized.
MNote Mo, 14 Other receipts = in lakhs
Particulars st March 2024 315! March 2023 |
RENT IMCLIME 165 b6
INTEREST DN INCOME TAX REFLIND 014 HI!
Tatal 1663 518
HNote No. 15 Employes benefit expenses ) T in lakls
Particulars st March 2024 _31st March 2023 |
Salaries and Wages
Salary and wages 19 84 B.A7 |
1389 BLET |
Total 1389 087

L



S5 & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.%. 2023-2024)
185 WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUMEAI-400006
CIN : L51900MH1984PLC033178
Mote No, 17 Deprecialion and amaorti zation expenses = in lakhs
Parficulars Hst March 2024 M=t March 2023
| Depreciaton on langible assets 1.75 1.78
Total 1,75 1.75
Haote No, 18 Other expenses = in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2024 315t March 2023 I
Legal and professeanal fees 1074 16.31
Regpairs and mainenancs 0.24 .25
Tefephone expenacs 043 [, 2
Wahlcle Punpeg e peses 1.72 2.19
Bank chargas o.a? (.03
Advartsing expanses 118 .35
Eleciicly axpensas 2.79 214
Mexribership fees 0.7% nAT
el aneous expend s 0,83 1,18
Prinfing and stitionesy 0,73 1.78
Pastage cupanses 063 1.42
Traveling & conveyancs 0,68 0,5
Taotal 20.81 28,77
MNote Mo, 18(a) Other expenses: Miscellaneous expenditure = in lakhs
Particulars 315t March 2024 31st March 2023
Oiiner expandiiue 0.93 419
Tatal 0,89 1.1%
Mote No. 21 Earning Per Share T in lakhs
Particulars Before Extraordinary ifems After Extraordinary items
31st March 31st March HstMarch | st March
2024 023 2024 2023
Basic |
Prafit afler tax (A) {1531} 12.90 [15.31) 12.90
(G YRR OLATIAL OF BERS g 39831205 39831205 21831205  3,98,31,205
Basiz EFS (A B) :D.:':ﬁ]; DTS {0.08) D04
Diduted |
Prafi afler tax (A) (15.31) | 12.80 {§5.31) 12.60
e 318,31,206) 31831208 29831205  3,18,31,208
Diketed EP'S {4 { B) (0.08) | 0.04 {0.05) 004
Face vale pes share 2.00] A00 2.00 20 |




& & TCORPORATION LIMITED (F.Y. 2023-2024)
185, WALKESHWAR ROAD, MUME Al-1D0006
CIN : LS1900MH1984PLC033178

Hote number (&) : Additional Regulatery Information

Ratbos |

(@} Current Ratio Current Assels |Cumrend Listiites 100 105) 476
Long Temm Debd + |

b} Debt-Equity Ratio Shot! Teem: Dal ' Sharshaider sty 025 o1 12r.ET
Eamings Befoe _

gt s el powripl + aon| oon| 00

Q Degpreciation & Inleresd an Borowings :

Amonrsasnn |

Eamrg Afiar interest, |
Return on Rafio |iax, Depveciaion & | orB08 Sharmhoiders 001 Q01| 20000
¥

AmoriEaton {Emily
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Mote Mumber (B) : Additional Regulatery Information Required By Schedule |1l Te The Companies Act, 2013

I. The Campany does not have any benam propedy hald in s name Mo, proceedngs have been Inilisted on or are pending
against the Company for hobding any benami property undar the Benami Transactons [probebition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1586
and Fubas made hesalindes,

ii. The Company has not been declared wilful defauter by sny bank or financisd instiiticn or other lender or government or
any goveiment aulharity,

i1, The Company has complied with the requrament with respect jo number of layers Bs presorited under section A7) of
the comganies At 2013 ead with the Companies (Restrdaion on rumber of layers Rules, 2017

I, Wikzation of borrowesd funds angd share preminem,

1. The Company has nol advanced of oamed of Irvested Tunds 10 any oihel person(s) or enlity (les) meleang farcing
entimes {Intermediaies) with the unserstanaing ihal he iremmedary sha.

A, Direchiy of ndirecily lead of invest in olher persons of entfles idenlifed inary manmsr whatsaeves by ar an Dehall of tha
Company (LEmate Beneficiaries| or

I, Prowicks any guarantes sacarity of The like ko ar bahall of the ullimats baneficiabes

2. Tha compary has not recalved sy fund from any parsoni(s) oe anlity (es), Includirg foreign entities. (funding perty) with
ihe nderstanding rawhether recomad in wriling or olhensise] that the company shall.

3. Where the company has ary ransactions with companies stuck off under seciion 248 of fie Companees Acf, 20193 or
secton 560 of Companies Acl, 1958, the company shall dsclose such details as poovided in the schedule in B
amereiment,

a. Direchy or iIndirectly lend or Invest In other parsons o anttles identifiad In any manner whatsoever by or on behall of e
funding pary (Litmae Beneficianes) ar

b Prowide any querantes, securty of the Ske on behatf of the ultimate beneficianes.

. There |3 on Income sumendered of disciosed &= income durmg the year in tax assessments wnder the mcome Tax
Act 1961 (such 5 search or survey), that has not been recorded In the books of accmet.

Wi, The Comparny has not fredad or vested In crypto curmency or virtual cumaney during the year

VIl The Compeany does not have any chasges o saSaletion of charges which i yel lo be regilened wilh Registar of

Companics beyond the statutory penod, -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Significant A ting Polici

1.

Basis of accounling:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles In India {Indian GAAP) including the Accounting
Standards nofified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisiens of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The financial stalements have bean prepared under the historical cost convention
an acerual basis,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in canformity with Indian GAAP requires
the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingant liabilities, a1 the end of the reporting perod Although these estimales
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a materal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in
fulure panods.

Revanus Recoqnition: -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are
accounted for on accrual basis.

Revenue is recogniZed o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow fo the Company and the revenue can be reliably maasured.

Principles of consalidation

a. The consolidated financial statements relateto 5 & TCORPORATION LTD.
{'the Company’) and its subsidiary LLP M/'S SSAVAI ABODES LLP

b. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with requirement of section 129 read with schedule- 1l of the Companies
Act 2013, Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - “Consclidated Financial
Statements’ or 23 -‘Accounting for investments in  associates in
Consolidated Financial Staterments’ as specified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule T of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and generally acceptad accounting principles.

In case of Subsidiary*The financial statements of the company and its
subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis by adding together like items
of assels, liabllties, equily, Incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully
eliminating intra-group balances and infra-group fransactions.

Frofitsflosses resulfing from intra-group transactions that are recognised in
assels are eliminated in full, if any.
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¢. Asfar as possible, the consalidaled financial statemenlts are preparad using
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in simitar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company's
separate financial statements.

2. Property, Plant & Equipment -

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original
eosl of acquisition including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses relaled ta
acquisition and instailation of the concerned assels less depreciation till date,

Company has adopfed cost model for all class of items of Property Flant and
Equipment.

6. Depreciation -
Depreciation on Fixed Assels is provided fo the exlent of depreciable amount on
the Written down Value (WDV) Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided
based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies
Act, 2013,

Depreciation on assets acquired/zold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata
basis to the statement of profit and loss til the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets s reviewed at each balance sheet date If there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss
i3 recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assels, net selling price and
valua in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated fulure cash flows are
discounted to their present valua using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation 15 provided on the revised carrying amount of the
assel over its remaining useful e

7. Foreign currency Transaclions: -

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates
closely approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabiliies and
receivables in foreign currency are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All
exchange rale differences arsing from conversion In terms of the above are
included in the statement of profit and loss,

& Investments -

Investments, which are readly realizable and intended to be held for not more than
one year

From the date on which such imvestments are made, are classified as current
Investments. All other investments ara classified as non-curran! investments.

oy
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Current investimenis are carred in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair
value determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are
carried at cost. However, provision for diminutions in value is made to recognize a
decline other than femporary in the value of the investments.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and nel
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss

Inventories ==

Inventories are valued as under:-

1. Inventories . Lower of cost{FIF Q/specific costhWeighted avg) or net
realizable value
2. Scrap ; Al nel realizable value

10. Borrowing cost:-

11.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the
gualifying assets are capitalized as par of the cost of such assets A qualifying
assels s one that necessarily lakes a substantial period of ime to get ready for its
intended uses or sale, All other bormowing costs are charged fo revenue in the year
of incurrence.

Retirement Benefits:-

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for
payment.

12. Taxes on Income:-

13.

Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the
current accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Acl, 1961, The
deferred tax for timing diferences betwean the book and tax profits for the year is
accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have beaen substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are
recognized to the extent thare s virlual certainty with convincing evidence thal
these wolld be realized in future, At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount
of defamed tax is reviewed to reassure realization,

Provisions, Cantingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29)

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past
events and when a refiable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

{i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly
within the control of the company or

(i} Present Obligations arsing from past events where |t s nol probable that an
autflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable astimate
of the amount of the obligation cannot be made

Contingent assets are nol recognized in the financial statement since this may result
in the recognition of the Income that may never be realized,
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14. General
Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally
accepled accounting principles and have been consisiently applied.

{B) Notes on Financial Statements

1. The information regarding classification of creditors as micro and small
enterprise is nol available with company, hence informalion as reguired by
schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013 is not given

2. Salaries includes director's remuneration on account of salary Rs NIL. /- (Previous
Year Rs. NIL /-

3. Trade recelvables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsacured Loans have
bean taken at their book value subject to confirnation and reconciliation.

4. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does nol
hold any security other than the personal guarantee of persons,

3. No provision for retirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy
the impact of the same on Profit & Loss is not delermined.

6. Advance to others includes advances fo concerns in which directors are inferestad:

- (Rs.inlakh)
Hame of Concern | Current Year Previous Year
| Closing Balance Closing Balance
M/S. SSAVAI ABODES LLP i B.00 MIL

7. Related Party disclosure as dentified by the company and relied upon by the
auditors:

LA} Relatad Parties and their Relationship

i) Key Management Personnal

1. Mr. Ajay Savaii
2. Mr. Dhaval Savai
3. Ms. Trishna Savai

i} Relative of Key Management Perscnnel

1. Ms. Sonal Savai
2. Ms, Nishi Savai



. Rajyog Realtors

.. Rajyog Enterprise
. Rajyog Construction
. Wictory Realtors
. Ssavai smart Abodes LLP
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. Mumbai Reinvented PvL. Lid.

. Aster Distributors Pyt Lid.

. Ghatkopar Reinvented LLP
ANKA Vaishnavi LLP

.1

2

3

4

3

6. MRI Construction Projects LLP
-

8

9

10

Sr. | Name of Pary Relationship with Company QUTSTANDI | QUTSTANDING
Mo, NG BALANCE
BALANCE 3110372023
31/03/2024 RSN LAKH
RS.IN LAKH
1 RAJYDG PARTMER IN PARTMERSHIP | 189.72 209072
ENTERFPRISE- FIRM
LOAN ACCOUNT
2 RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 0.27 0.27
ENTERPRISE- FIRM
PARTNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-Z2T%
3 RAJYOG PARTMER IN PARTHNERSHIP | 3.58 3,46
CONSTRUCTION- | FIRM
LOAN ACCOUNT
4 RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTHNERSHIP | 0.02 0.02
CONSTRUCTION- | FIRM
PARTNERS
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-22%
5 RAJYOG PARTMER IN PARTNERSHIP | 753.28 753.28
REALTORS-LOAN | FIRM
ACCOUNT
6 RAJYOG PARTNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 0.37 0.37
REALTORS- FIRM
CONTRIBUTION
TOWARDS
CAPITAL-37 5%
7 VICTORY PARTMNER IN PARTNERSHIP | 6.50 6.50
REALTORS FIEM

00
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= The Share of Profit & Interest for the FY 2023-24 from the firms
in which the company is pariner is nol accounted for as the Books
of accounts of the firms are not finalized & the effecls on the
financial statements have not been determined,
s The share of Firm Tax for the previous FY of the firms in which the
company is partner amounting to Rs. 3.61(Rs.in lakh)is accounted
in this financial year as firms books ol accounts were finalized only
after the company's pravious financial year acoounts were

finalized,

* During the year under review company had established a LLP in the
name of SSAVAI SMART ABODES LLF with initial capital of Rs.1.00
(Rein Lakh) wheran 95% stake s held by the company LLP 1s vel 1o

commence business operations

......... Current Year Previous year
Key Relative of Key Hey Relative of Hey
Management Wl age ment Manage menl Management
Particulars Persannel Personnel Personnel Personmnel
Rs.in Lakh

: Loans Taken
. AJAY SAVAI 239 .69 91.88

DHAVAL SAVAI gsMm 44,93

TRISHNA SAVA| 041 0.41

& Additional Regulatory Information/disclosures as required by General Instructions
1o Schedule 11l ta the Companies Act, 2013 are fumished o the extent applicable

to the Company.
9. % of Imported & indigenous raw material & consumables
Particulars 2023-24 202223
. Yo Amount Y Amount .
Imponted MIL MIL MIL MIL
Indigenous TNIC NIL MIL NII__:
10.Value of Imporis
Raw Material il il
Finished Goods Mil il
11. Expenditure in Foreign Currency Mil Ml
12. Earning In Foreign Exchange Ml Ml

01
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13. Previous yvear figures have bean regroupedirearanged wherever necessary

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For S& T Corporation Ltd, Far JPMK AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRM- 124182W

AJAY SAVA TRISHNA SAVAI

Managing Director Executive Director & CFO CA. PANKAJ M JAIN

DINO1T16ED DINOTOO3T2E M. No.: 155845

LIDIN- 24155845BKCFOLG116

SHAILESH PARANJAPE
Company Secretany
Membership No. ACSE7181

Place: Mumbai Date: 16/03/2024
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